
MEETING NOTICE

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, Cal~ornia 94585

Area Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

June 10, 1998
STA Board Room
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230
Suisun City, CA
Regular meeting
6:00 pm

Members:
ITEM

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

iJ;!C .' (llllmm,)j~mndjite ;reom Stifft';J]II't~lin$, ait~·M!J'C' "' ..... .r: '", . .... " '" ",,: .-it;!;:
.".:..·.·.·.: ••.•.•.0·.·.·.·.·.·.:.:.: .•.•.•.•.: "'.•....•..•...•....•p.:•.: .•.: ••;"..•.:.'.:.•.: :.'".:.•.: ••.."".•.•.:.•.••.•.• ,.•.•.·.".··.·.·.:.:·.'.'.·.·t·.·.·.k.:··.·.·.••·.:.j\.·.·.·.:~.·.·:..·.:.:.;..·.:·..:.· •.··.•.•.·.·.·u:.·.:.·.:.·.:0·.·.·.:.·.:.]·.·.·.·.'1·.·.".·.:.·.:.·.:•••·."".·.·.·.••.•.•••.;...·.:.·.:.·.m:.·.·.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.·.·m:.·.:.·.:.·.:.'.:e·.:.·.:.·."-.·.:.·:..·.:·t·..·.•.• .•••.••..•••:..••.'.:.••'.•••.:••••:. :::::::::::':'·::U.2p::·: 'c': •.•••••.••. ··2.,·.·.·:·.·..·:·:..···: ,Ui,il';:W> ··· ..:·:·::;::::::·..:::::::;::·:\t ••·p·(· .~ ~ v.:~J.':I::U:.u; ~;: lotu,:: ;Jr:: .. :l$;i;U: '.u: :;::::::::::::::::r;:~::::;:~:;:~:::::::;:~:::::ii~Ht::~:;: .:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.»:.;.:<.:.".>:<.,,,.:.:.,., ,:,:;:,:,:; ::::::::::;::~:::::::::::::;:.:::::::~::~:::;::;:::::::::::, ~ttt::tk

§{9tl~lsIMIlI~INII(i!Ily;mU~tu(fitml!i~~!l;:riuJlI':f:q)j;4i ..$§iji$i~fi];;;;:;;:;m:!:m;;;;;;;;
6.1 Minutes of Meeting of May 13, 1998 Page 17

6.2 Draft Minutes of May 27,1998 TAC meeting Page 23

6.3 One Year Extension of Solano Paratransit Contract (Matt Todd) Page 27

6.4 Solano Paratransit Statistics (Matt Todd) Page 31

6.5 COLA (3%) for STA Employees (Martin Tuttle) Page 33

7.1

Reliever Route TransportationlLand Use Plan - Phase 1 - Request for Proposals
(Martin Tuttle) Page 39

8.2 Solano Travel Safety Study - Request for Proposals (Martin Tuttle) Page 43

8.3 North Coast Railroad Authority Legislation (AB 96) (Martin Tuttle) Page 45

8.4 New STA Mission Statement (Martin Tuttle) Page 51

~!i!::;:I'EI.IIi~~II:I~$;;li ..,I.liN:II.~~IIIFL:;;;;;;;h;;;;;t;!:::;';

Regional TFCA Application for Electric Recharging Facilities and Electric Vehicles
(Dan Christians) Page 35

~!9HII;m~Ni~II~$!;lilfl:l'IMII;I;;;;;::>II;Hiii;..;y;:::;i

8.1

9.1 Federal Funding Update (Martin Tuttle) Page 53

9.2 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Update (Martin Tuttle) Page 61

9.3 November Ballot Advisory Measure - Discussion Only (Martin Tuttle) Page 63

9.4 1-680 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project (Kim Kloeb) Page 71

9.5 Cancellation of August Board Meeting (Martin Tuttle) Page 73

9.6 Board Members Comments

10.0 Adjourn. (Next Meeting: July 8, 1998)



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, Calilornia 94585

Area Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

Members:

MEMORANDUM

June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 3.0

The followillg is a briefstatus report 011 some ofthe major issues alldprojects currelltly beillg
advallced by the STA. All asterisk (*) llotes items illcluded 011 this mOllth 's Board agellda.

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard -+:
Martin Tuttle {V\ ~ "\

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director *1998 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): The California Transportation

Commission (CTC) approved a remarkable level of funding for Solano projects when they
adopted the new STIP at their June 2 meeting in Irvine. Approximately $180 million for Solano
includes the STA's bid for state discretionary funds for the Highway 37/29 interchange and 1
80/680 interchange projects, and a major safety project for Highway 12 (see agenda item 9.2).

*Federal Fnnding: The ISTEA reauthorization bill -- titled the Transportation Equity Act for
the 21st Century, or TEA 21, approved on May 22 provides earmarked funds for the 1-80 Reliever
Route ($14.45 million) and Wilson Avenue ($750,000). The higher than expected funds for the
Reliever Route are a credit to Senator Boxer and the STA's focused, sustained advocacy efforts.

Capitol Corridor: The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board approved the agreements allowing
the train service to be transferred to regional control on May 28. The transfer is expected to take
place on July 1, or after the Director ofCaltrans signs the agreements (anticipated to occur within
the next two weeks). The CCJPB meets again on June 10.

I-80lMcGary Road: Senator Boxer's proposed amendment to the federal funding reauthorization
bill making McGary Road eligible for funding from the Emergency Relief Program failed to
appear in the final conference bill for TEA 21. Attached is background information from the
California Highway Patrol in regard to emergency detour plans ifthe landslide forced a closure
to all or portions ofI-80 (This information was requested at the last Board meeting).

*Employee COLA: A 3% cost-of-living adjustment for STA employees is proposed in agenda
item 6.5. Funding for the COLA was included in the 1998/99 STA budget approved by the Board
in April.

PAGE 1



Executive Director's Report. page two

SolanoLinks: SolanoLinks promotional campaign that coincided with "Try Transit Week" (May
10-16) raised public awareness ofSolano transit services with the distribution of 70,000 newspaper
inserts and the airing of a 60-second commercial on local cable channels. Consultants will present
a proposed Intercity Five Year Plan at the Consortium's June 24 meeting.

*Solano Transportation Plan: A meeting ofthe SEDCORP Transportation Action Team will be
soon scheduled to review draft language for an advisory ballot measure as outlined in agenda 9.3.
Matt Todd and I gave an overview of the plan to the Highway 12 Association. A four-color edited
version of the plan will be printed in July.

1-80 Carpool Lanes: MTC is preparing a draft report in response to State Senator Richard Rainey's
legislation (SCR 78), which request's Caltrans, CHP and MTC to jointly conduct a study of the 1-80
HOV lanes -- looking primarily at hours of operations. A draft should be available to review in
advance of next month's Board meeting.

Highway 37: The Federal Highway Administration is expected to sign the Record ofDecision on
June 16, allowing for the start of design and right-of-way acquisition. Caltrans' Katie Yim is the
new project manager.

Reliever Route: Boardmember Spering and I were requested to make a presentation to the Solano
County Grand Jury's Transportation Committee on June 8.

San Joaquin/Solano Cooperation: Dan Christians and I met with San Joaquin Regional Transit
District staffto inquire iftheir Lodi-Napa State Hospital subscription bus service could make local
stop(s) on Highway 12. We are researching if there is Solano employee interest at the hospital.

Upcoming events

June 18
June 19
June 24
June 24
June 24
June 26
July 8

Attachments

Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee in Martinez
Bay Area CMA Association in Oakland
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland
SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium in Suisun City
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City
Bay Area Partnership in San Francisco
STA Board meeting in Suisun City

Priority project status report, CHP detour routes for 1-80, correspondence to Sen. Boxer, newspaper
clippings and The Ferguson Group report

PAGE 2



Revised 06/03/98

STA Project Development Fund
1997-98 Priority Projects - Status Report

(listed in alphabetical order)
Allotted Claimed

Project PDF Matching PDF status
Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects $8,000 · $0 ~CTC approved $17.3 million supplement for Light

Benicia, Caltrans, STA, Vallejo Rail and the bridge relocation 9/97

-Groundbreaking scheduled for this fall for

madina at southern almroach

Capitol Corridor $5,000 · $1,400 -Transfer agreement approved by the CCJPB on 5/28
CCJPB, STA -Negotiations ongoing with landowner for parking

improvements at Fairfield/Suisun

Dixon Railroad Grade Separation · · · -Secure additional funding needed to complete

Dixon nroiect did not receive a federal earmark in TEA21

Federal Lobbyist $22,500 · $18,000 -Reliever Route earmark for $14.45 million and Wilson

STA Ave for $.75 million in TEA21 legislation

MSeekina $2.7 million bus purchase appropriation

Ferry Feasibility Study $2,000 $12,000 $2,000 ~STA Board approved funding on 8/97

Benicia

Highway 12 Improvements $10,000 · $0 ~CTC approved $33.3 million for shoulder widening and

Caltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City vertical curve corrections in the 1998 SHOPP

-Construction to extend 4 passing lanes scheduled to

start in the vear 2000

Highway 37 Project · · · M$101 million programmed to fully fund the Highway 37

Caltrans, STA, Vallejo project including the 37/29 interchange in the 98 STIP

-FHWA exoected to sian the ROD 6/98

I..fJO/I-606 Weave Correction · · · -Vacaville pursuing interim project with local funds

Caltrans Vacaville

1--80/680 Auxiliary Lanes · · · ~CTC approved $6.9 million to fully fund the project

Caltrans, STA in the 98 STlP

1..s0 Reliever Route Implementation Plan · · · ~$14.45 million federal earmark programmed

STA -CTC approved $13,5 million in STIP fundine

Intercity Transit Plan ** $5,000 $170,000 $3,307 MNewspaper insert and cable ads ran during Try

STA Transit Week May 10-17

Miscellaneous Project Development **** $37,500 · · -For assistance in completing grant applications and

leveraa/na funds for oroiect develooment

Mare Island Access Study $10,000 · $0 -Vallejo is seeking local match for the federally

Valle'o financed studv to improve access to Mare Island

Solaho Bike Route Plan - $10,000 $2,711 $10,000 -Commenced design work for BikeLinks map

STA -Completed funding applications for EEMP, OTS

and YSAQMD nrants

Solano Transportation Plan $40,000 $25,000 $27,500 -Final Draft adopted at April 8 meeting

STA ~Desian{printina to be completed in Julv

Vacaville eNG Facility · · · -Design process initiated

Vacaville -Funds transfered to FTA

TOTAL $150,000 $209,711 $62207. No funds allotted at this time $359,711

Total cost of the Intercity Transit Plan Marketing and Planmng servIces through Apnl 30 IS $115,758

Total spent on the Solano Bike Route Plan through April 30 is $11 ,204

Initially budgeted at $30,000. In October, Board approved additional $50,000 in PDF funds for this FY

In July, Board approved $5,000 to increase the Bike Route Plan budget to $10,000

In October, Board approved $5,000 to increase the Capitol Corridor budget to $5,000

In February, Board approved $22,500 for contract with a federal lobbyist

In ApriL Board approved $10,000 for additional cost of printing the plan

PAGE 3



•
~BART to supervise Capitol Corridor
,
;+ Two more round-trips
:expected by October
•
.By JEFFABERBACH
:Enterprise news editor

• SUISUN - After 18 months
"Of legal wrangling, the Capitol
:Corridor passenger rail service
1s about to come under new
;management.
• An agreement transferring
'Control of the rail service from
l:he state Department of Trans
:rortation to a multi-agency
}Joint Powers Authority (JPA)
'Was endorsed Thursday by the
~ransitpanel.
: Day-to-day management of
the rail corridor will now be
:Supervised by the Bay Area
atapid Transit District, which
~as six directors serving on the
:J.5-member JPA. Other board
'lllembers represent transit dis
lricts in Yolo, Solano, Sacra-

mento, Placer and Santa Clara
counties.

The transfer ofauthority was
scheduled to take place nearly
two years ago, and was autho
rized by the Legislature as a
sign ofdispleasure over the way
Caltrans was operating the ser
vice.

Disagreements between the
state and BART over a number
oflegal issues, including liabili
ty and financing, delayed the
transfer.

State officials will continue
to fund the rail service, which
costs about $15 million a year.

With the management issues
all but resolved, and with work
on a $67 million track/signal
upgrade nearly complete, offi
cials are pushing to improve
service along the corridor,
which now provides four daily
round-trips between Sacramen
tolDavis and the Bay Area that

carry about 40,000 passengers
each month.

Two additional round-trips
are scheduled to be added by
late October, pending negotia
tions with the Union Pacific
Railroad over use of tracks
between Oakland and San Jose.

One alternative would add
weekday departures from Davis
to the BayArea at 6:30 a.m. and 4
p.m., while a second alternative
would add weekday departures
from Davis to the Bay Area at 11
a.m. and 4p.m.

It will be left to the JPA to
decide which alternative to pur
sue: the first adds an extra
morning train from Davis to the .:
Bay Area, while the other:
allows for an early morning
arrival in Sacramento to draw
Bay Area business travelers.

The Capitol Corridor could
expand to as many as 10 daily
trains within two years.

PAGE 4



05/15/1998 14:12 7074282039 CALIF HIGHWAY PATROL

Red Top Drop

PAGE 02

On 2/18/98, Area met with Bob Walker, Don Kiser, and District 4 traffic engineers to discuss
the possibility of a major mudslide and loss of 1·80 in the area west of Red Top Road. CalTrans
geologists do not feel that this hillside will experience a major failure. They do admit that recent
storms have resulted in some major movement along the steeper faces of the hill. but do not believe
that a major event Is Imminent. The CalTrans members present, however, agreed that the
development of a contingency plan would enhance the joint response of our agencies in the event of
a major slide.

Three scenarios eXist:

1) A major and sudden slide closing westbound lanes; See contingency below.
2) A major slide closing west and east bound lanes; See below.
3) A slow moving slide that allows CalTrans to predict the closure and develop it in stages. In this

case, Area will provide traffic control support to CalTrans much as we do in Mazeep/Cozeep
situations.

Scenario 1 & 2:

A CMS/HAR package has been developed through the TMC, When CalTrans is advised of the slide,
they will activate the following -

• HAR Dixon - Advisory message indicating that 1-80 is closed at 1-680.
• CMS Davis· "1·80 closed at 1-680'
• CMS Cordelia - "Use 1-680"
• CMS Gold Hill • "1·680 to W/B 1-80 Closed"

Our immediate response shOUld be -

• Divert all traffic from westbound 1-80 to 1-680;
• Divert northbound 1·680 traffic to eastbound 1-80;
• Close Red Top westbound on ramp to 1-80;
• Close Green Valley westbound on ramp to 1·80;
• Provide traffic control at SR·12 and Red Top road;
• Coordinate with Napa CHP in the event that it is necessary to close eastbound SR-12 @ SR-29.

If we loose both east and west bound 1-80; Close eastbound 1-60 at American Canyon and simply
reroute that traffic onto westbound 1-80 or American Canyon Road.

Have the GGCC advise all local agenCies within Solano County of the closure. We can expect at
least a two hour response for CalTrans to respond with additional signage and equipment. When
they have everything in place they will split the traffic approaching 1-660 and make SR-12 available to
traffic attempting to access areas north of the Golden Gate Bridge. Traffic accessing Oakland/San
Francisco south will be sent to I·eeo. These closures could be expected to remain in place from 3 to
10 days depending on the seventy of the slide,

PAGES



....-,. .-'-

Alternate Routes

-,-~-, --', -"'''--'''',.'.

NName of major 1-80 EIBllC, artery or

location of
recurring incident

Carquinez bridge Exit to e/bS.R. 4, to nib 1-680, to e/b 1-80
SK 3 7 off Exit to w/b Redwood st. to S.R 29 (Sonoma Blvd) to w/b S.R. 37.
Hunler lIill Exit to w/b S.R. 37 to nib Fairgrounds Dr. To e/b American Cyn Rd. To w/b 1-80, or

exit to w/b S.R. 37 to nib S.R. 29 (Sonoma Blvd) to elb S.R. 12 (Jamison Cyn).
1-680 interchange Exit to nib Green Valley Rd. to e/b Mangals Blvd. to sib Suisun Valley Rd. to e/b 1-80 on
Cordelia Scales Exit to nib Suisun Valley Rd to e/b Rockville Rd to e/b Abernathy Rd to e/b 1-80 on.
NELSON HILL Exit to w/b N. Texas st. To nib Lyon Rd. To e/b Cherry Glenn Rd to e/b 1-80 on.

~
~
t"'l
0'1

Page of- -



~
t"'1
~

Alternate Routes

Name of major lie, 1-80 W/Bmiery or location of
recurring incident

s. R 113 South lIC (or Exit to sib Pedrick Rd to w/b Midway Rd to sib S.R. 113 (south of city of Dixon) or continue
N. 1st St. City of

west on Midway Rd to w/b I-SO.Dixon)
Between Cherry Glen Exit to nib Cherry Glen off, to w/b Lyons Rd to to w/b 1-80 on

off and N. Texas
(Nelson Hill)
SIB 1-680 lIC Exit to nib Abernathy Rd, to w/b Rockville Rd, to sib Suisun Valley Rd to w/b Mankas Blvd,

to sib Green Valley Rd, to w/b 1-80 on, or to go sib 1-680, go sib Green Valley Rd to sib 1-680
on-ramp

Hunter Hill, wlof Exit to w/b American Cyn Rd, to w/b Flosden Rd (Fairgrounds Dr.) to e/b S.R. 37 to w/b I-SO
American Cyn

on
Carquinez Bridge Exit to sib 1-680 (city of Fairfield) or exit to e/b 1-780 (city of Vallejo) to sib 1-680 to w/b S.R.

4 to w/b I-SO (city of Hercules).

1

Page_of_



MRY.29.1998 3:20PM THE FERGUSON GROUP NO.216 P.2/2

THE FERGUSON GROUP, LLC

-~------~-------_.~
1130 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.• Suite 300. Washington, DC .20036

Ph. (202) 331-B500. Fax (202) 331-159B

The Ferguson Group
Solano Transportation Authority
Summary of Activity - May 1998

Monitor Transportation Equity Act 21 ("TEA 21" - ISTEA Reauthorization) status.
Provide legislative status reports to Solano Transportation Authority staff as requested.
Meetings with congressional stafhegarding 1-80 Reliever Route project. Support
congressional staffwith infonnation regal'ding projects, Communications with Northern
California congressional delegation staffon status of TEA 21 legislation and project
funding, including:

)l> 1-80 Reliever Route;
)l> Wilson Avenue Extension; and
)l> Dixon G:t:ade Crossing.

Monitor Transportation Appropriations status, Communications with Northem
Califolllia congressional delegation staffon status of Fiscal Year 1999 Transportation
Appropriations project:

)l> SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consol1ium Buses Purchase Project ($2.7
million),

Project Request Status Notes
1·80 Reliever Route :li59 million requested $14.45 million included in Teclmical con'ections
TEA 21 (Rep. Riggs, Rep. Fll1.lo). House/Senate Conference underway. Bill sent to
(ISTEA Reauthorization) Report. President for signature by

June glh,

Wilson Ave. Extension $5.68 miilion requested Project not ~~Ude?J!!..
.t1(O~"OOTEA 21 (Rep, Mitler). House/Senat Conferenc...

(ISTEA Re.uthorization) Repo,t,
Dixon Grade Crossing $3.85 million requested Project not included in
TEA 21 (Rep. Fazio). House/Senate Conference
(ISTEA Reauthorization) Report.
Intercity Buses $2.7 million requested Project request submitted; House Approps markups
Transportation Approps (Rep, Miller, Rep. Fazio, awaiting House likely to begin week of

.nd Rop. Riggs): Appropriations markUp. June glh,

05129198
2:42PM

915 LStreet. Suite 1000. 5.cramenlo, CH 95814. (916) 443-8500. Fax (916) 443·8545

PAGE 8



333 Sunset Avenue, Sune 200
Suisun CI1y, California 94585

Area Code 707
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

May 18, 1998

Members:

Benicia

Dixon

Fairfield

Rio VIsta

Solano County

Suisun C~

Vacaville

Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executtve DIrector

Senator Barbara Boxer
112 Hart Building
Washington, DC 20510

RE: Solano County Amendment to Emergency ReliefProgram - Support

Dear Senator Boxer:

The Solano Transportation Authority appreciates the responsiveness ofRob Alexander
ofyour staffin drafting language making the frontage road adjacent to the portion of Interstate
80 threatened by a land slide eligible for funding from the Emergency ReliefProgram.

The frontage road (McGary Road) links the jurisdictions ofFairfield and Vallejo, and
provides a potentially vital detour for regional travelers and freight haulers in the event of the
landslide or other emergency closes all or portions ofInterstate 80 in this area.

Your efforts, ifsuccessful, will be a major step forward in assisting the city ofFairfield
to restore this important emergency response option. .

Sincerely,

/v\:£).:k-
Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

cc: STA Board
Rob Alexander, Sen. Boxer's office
Harry Yahata, Caltrans District 4
Jerry Claussenius, Caltrans District 4
Kate Breen, Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Jim Young, California Highway Patrol
Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield
Mike Miller, The Feguson Group

PAGE 9



Amendment to Emergency Relief Program

(D) SOLANO COUNTY, CALiFORNIA - Notwithstanding any other provision
of law, a project on Interstate 80, in the vicinity of Red Top Road, that will repair
Interstate 80 and adjacent frontage roads in Solano COtmty, California, that-

(l) was damaged as a result of 1997 and 1998 stonns; and

(2) increased the acceleration of two large land slides;

shall be eligible for assistance under section 125(a) of title 23, United States Code.
Providedfurther, that geological and other studies to identify solutions to retard or
eliminate ground movement and reduce future potential damage to this interstate
shall also be eligible for assistance under section 125(a) of title 23, United States
Code. The Secretary shall consult with the California Department of Transportation
to determine appropriate measures that will minimize closure of Interstate 80 from
major land slides.

PAGE 10



1-80 carpool lane under scrutiny
The Associated Press Di 1l75~iilr)state Senate has demanded that transports- hours a day.
------------'-----':... ..:..::'-'-''-' tion groups study how many cars use the "What deal? It's like it never hap-

SAN FRANCISCO - Just four months lane properly or illegally during its restrict- pened," sald Daniel Kirshner, an analyst !
after it became the first all-day carpool ed hours. That report is due July 1st. with the Environmental Defense Fund. "If
lane in the San Francisco Bay Area, a And state Sen. Richard Rainey, R-Wal- Caltrans and the MTC can't stand by
move to reduce the restricted hours on the nut Creek, who drives that stretch of free- their word, then the agreement is not
new Interstate 80 diamond lane is gather- way on a regular basis, agrees the longer worth the paper it's printed on."
ing steam. hours don't make sense. Preliminary studies show that since

Solo drivers are fed up with the 14-hour "The restrictions are arbitrary, unfair the lane opened in February, 1,500 vehi-
restriction on the far-left side ofthe highway and inconsistent with other lanes," he cles use it each hour during peak morning
from Hercules to the Oakland-San Francis- sald in March, when the Senate passed and evening times. That is in contrast to
co Bay Bridge. They want that stretch open his resolution demanding a study on the 2,500 vehicles per hour on the regular
to all traffic in the middle of the day, like issue. "It's unconscionable that this multi- lanes during commute periods.
other high-occupancy vehicle lanes. million-dollar lane lies near-empty while About 11 percent of those are in the

''What it boils down to is during the motorists crawl by in congested lanes." carpool lane illegally. That is a bit on the
day, that carpool lane is a waste of a Environmentalists disagree. They feel high side, but to be expected until drivers
lane," Richmond commuter Jim Aron said. betrayed because they agreed to the get used to the change, said Doug Kimsey,
"I don't see the point ofit." widening of the freeway only on the condi- a planner with the Metropolitan Trans-

Politicians are starting to listen. The tion that the new lane be enforced 14 portation Commission.

PAGE 11



HighwayI\3l1~~
_olution may
lie in sight
W" e learned last Sunday

that the battle to
; improve Highway 37

has: raged for almost 50 years. It
nlight be a classic example of
government listening to too
many sides in an issue and as a

, , result being
forced into
inactivity.

But what
took place 50
years ago is

inconsequential today, aside
from the fact that we should
learn from the mistakes of days
gllne by. The reality of the
Highway 37 situation is this:
Unless something is done, and
done soon, Vallejo and Solano
County's ability to grow in tenIlS
of eommerce and population and
tI1e:effort to make Mare Island a
viable part of that growth will be
severely hampered, if not
stePped altogether.

Need proof of the disaster that
Highway 37 has become? On
any given weekend the traffic
backs up from the Highway 29
Highway 37 intersection almost
to the Highway 37-Interstate 80
int~rchange. That's a solid back
up Jor a stretch of over four
miles. One would think the
inconvenience factor alone
wilhld motivate people into solv
in~'this problem.

It's not much better during the
mmning commute. The fact of
th~\'matter is the importance of
the, Highway 37 artery to Solano
an4 Napa counties cannot be dis
counted. Tourism, thanks to the

New Marine World, has become
one of Vallejo's biggest revenue
producers. The Napa Valley
wine countty has always been a
destination for visitors to the
area. Those who travel up
Highway 101 take Highway
37...and run into a massive road
block. .

There is no doubt that one of
the biggest, if not the biggest,
issue in the Bay Area today is
transportation. And with growth
projections for Solano County
showing a steady increase of res
idents in the next 20 years, those
problems will only be com
pounded.

Caltrans is ready to move.
The money to get the project
started has been allocated. The
issue of the wetlands which sur
round the area has been dealt
with, and the purchase of right
of-way property is set to go.

The time to act is now. We've
heard the promises before.
We've been told Highway 37 is
a priority. We're tired of the talk.
We need to see some action. The
piecemeal plan of repairing cer
tain portions of the freeway
we've been watching for the last
decade or so has become tire
some.

Let's get traffic moving and
let's get the project moving so
the residents of and visitors to
Solano and Napa counties and
Vallejo can begin to move ahead
into the next millennium without
having to sit in bumper-to
bumper traffic contemplating our
next moves.

PAGE 12



By Mike Adamlck
Staff Writer

A Vacaville leader recently
returned from a Washington
lobbying trip with good news
for both the city and Solano
County as a whole.

Going as all, official of the
Solano Transit Authority, City
Councilwoman Rischa Slade
met with many Capitol Hill of
ficials, representatives and
Cabinet members and covered
everything from transporta
tion and housing to teens and
health.

She met with Secretary of
Transportation Rodney Slater
and was told that funding for
an Interstate 80 reliever route
was stalled in conference, but
transportation for Welfare to
Work is a pivotal part of the
program.

"People have to be able to
get to their jobs to get off of
welfare," said Slade.

She also met with Rep. Vic
Fazio, D-Solano, to request six
more buses for the city to in
crease ridership by 11 per
cent.

"I felt like I accomplished a
lot. It was great to be able to

Slade returns from
capital lobby trip

Pep~ p'fs~lfiflese programs," said
Slade.

Her five-day trip was spon
sored by the STA. She made a
report of what she had accom
plished at a meeting on
Wednesday.

Aside from transportation
issues, the councilwoman also
met with an assistant to Hous
ing and Urban Development
Secretary Andrew. Cuomo to
discuss several transitional
housing and services issues.

She shared information
about The Brickhouse and Op
portunity House as well as the
senior center.

Slade said one of the high
lights of the trip was present
ing The Village Responds, in
formation about several of
Vacaville's community service
programs, to Hillary Rodham
Clinton's chief of staff.

The assistant to the first
lady said after Slade returned
that Rodham Clinton had read
the information about Vaca-
ville. .

Slade also met Lynn Jen
nings from the Department of
Labor and said Jennings Will .
be sending back· information·
about Welfare to Work.

Rlscha Slade
•.. has good news

Slade will also receive in
formation about grants to get
low-income people. without
high school diplomas or who
have substance abuse prob
lems back on track and into
the work force.

Slade accompanied the
Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of
Commerce as well as mem
bers of the Fairfield City
Council and had the opportu
nity to meet with the same .
leaders they did: U.S. Sens.
Diane Feinstein and Barbara
Boxer and local congressional •
representatives.

Slade said one of the most .
important things from the trip I
was the ability to represent
Solano and Vacaville in per
son so those in the position to
approve grants can place a
fac.e with an applicatio~.

PAGE 13



PAGE 14



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.0

s,ra
June 3, 1998
STABoard
STA Staff
Consent Agenda (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion)

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Minutes of Meeting of May 13, 1998

Draft Minutes of May 27,1998 TAC meeting

One Year Extension of Solano Paratransit Contract

Solano Paratransit Statistics

COLA (3%) for STA Employees

PAGE 15



PAGE 16



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.1

s,ra
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY

Minutes of Meeting of
May 13, 1998

Minutes by: Kim Kloeb

1.0 Call to Order - Confirm Quorum

Chairman Erickson called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. A quorum was confirmed.

MEMBERS
PRESENT:

Don Erickson
Steve Gizzi
Steve Lessler
Fred Harris
Barbara Kondylis
Jim Spering
Rischa Slade
Dan Donahue

City ofDixon
City ofBenicia
City ofFairfie1d
City ofRio Vista
County of Solano
City of Suisun City
City ofVacaville
City of Vallejo

MEMBERS
ABSENT: None

ALSO
PRESENT:

Alan Nadritch
Harry Yahata
Don Reynolds
Skip Sowko
Ron Hurlbut
Morrie Barr
Bernice Kaylin
Martin Tuttle
Kim Kloeb
Dan Christians
Matt Todd
Paul Hom
Gary Leach

City ofBenicia
Caltrans
Caltrans
Caltrans
City ofFairfield
City ofFairfield
League of Women Voters
STA
STA
STA
STA
City of Vacaville
City of Vallejo

PAGE 17



2.0 Approval of Agenda

Chairman Erickson requested that item 8.1 be moved up on the agenda in deference to Caltrans
District 4 Director Harry Yahata who attended the meeting to present the item. Member Spering
made a motion to approve the amended agenda that was seconded by Member Gizzi and approved
unanimously.

3.0 Executive Director's Report

Martin Tuttle noted the following in a brief report:

• The outlook for State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funding for the Highway
37/29 interchange and the 1-80/680 interchange remains positive. The funding is scheduled
to be confirmed by the California Transportation Commission on June 2.

• The Interagency Transfer Agreement to transfer responsibility for the Capitol Corridor
passenger train service from the state to the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board (CCJPB)
is tentatively scheduled to be approved at a special CCJPB meeting on May 28. The
agreement would become effective as ofJune 1.

• Member Spering appeared before the California Transportation Commission to support a
request for electronic information kiosks for Capitol Corridor stations. The request was not
granted by the CTC, but will continue to be pursued.

4.0 Comments/Update from Staff, Caltrans, and MTC

Don Reynolds of Caltrans announced that Katie Yim has been named Project Manager for the
Highway 37 project. The Record of Decision on this project, signifying final federal approval, is
expected on June 16.

Member Jim Spering noted that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission held a public meeting
on the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) on April 18 in Vallejo. The meeting was well attended.
There will be county hearings on the RTP in each county in late summer.

5.0 Public Comment

There was none.

PAGE 18



6.0 Consent Agenda

The following items were approved as part of the consent agenda.

6.1 Minutes of Meeting of April 8, 1998.

6.2 Draft Minutes of April 29, 1998 TAC meeting.

6.3 City of Vacaville Administrative Services.

6.4 Bicycle and Pedestrian Access from the Carquinez Replacement Bridge and the New
Benicia-Martinez Bridge.

6.5 Hours for 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane.

6.6 FY 1998-99 TDA/STAF Claim.

6.7 Subsidized County Taxi Service.

6.8 Solano Requests for Project Study Reports (PSRs).

6.9 AB 96 (North Coast Rail Authority).

Member Barbara Kondylis asked that item 6.9 concerning the North Coast Railroad be tabled until
the next STA meeting. Member Steve Gizzi asked that item 6.7 on subsidized taxi service be pulled
for discussion. The amended consent agenda was approved unanimously on a motion by Member
Spering with a second by Member Gizzi.

6.7 Subsidized County Taxi Service.

Matt Todd explained the STA proposed to administer Solano County's subsidized taxi program for
unincorporated county residents wishing reduced fare taxi service into Benicia. Fifty percent of the
cost ofthe trip for Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) eligible unincorporated county residents
is paid for by the county program. The cost ofthe program has been budgeted by Solano County for
fiscal year 1997-98.

Todd explained the program was very small, only a few hundred dollars each year, but it requires an
audit since it is funded with Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds. The cost of the audit far
exceeds the cost ofthe required service. By shifting administration of the program to the STA, the
audit could be covered under the STA audit.

Item 6.7 was unanimously approved on a motion by Member Kondylis with a second by Member
Spering.

PAGE 19



8.1 Red Top SlidelMcGary Road Closure

Martin Tuttle noted that Fairfield's City Council voted to temporarily close McGary Road, a frontage
road to 1-80, on April 21, due to unsafe conditions caused by a major landslide impacting 1-80 west
ofRed Top Road. He introduced Caltrans District Director Harry Yahata and District Office Chief
Skip Sowko who updated the Board on the work to mitigate the landslide.

Skip Sowko explained that wet weather had exacerbated the ancient landslide. Caltrans drilled wells
to release water pressure exacerbating the slide, but the slide is massive and there is no reasonable
method to permanently stabilize the slide at this time. Caltrans' only reasonable course of action is
to monitor the slide continuously and repair damage immediately as it occurs. The slide should
subside when conditions are dryer.

Mr. Sowko explained that if major damage occurs to 1-80 due to the slide, it will be eligible for
federal disaster funding. Member Spering asked if a plan was in place to divert traffic in the event
of major damage to the westbound lanes. District Director Yahata responded that he believed the
eastbound lanes could be used for two-way traffic. Member Spering suggested that a formal plan be
developed.

Martin Tuttle recommended the STA Board direct STA staff to assist Caltrans and the City of
Fairfield with funding requests for the necessary repairs caused by the Red Top landslide to 1-80 and
McGary Road.

The staff recommendation was unanimously approved on a motion by Member Lessler with a second
by Member Slade.

7.1 1998-99 STA Priority ProjectsfProject Development Funding

Martin Tuttle presented a summary ofthe proposed STA priority projects for 1998-99, the proposed
project development funding to support the projects, and the criteria for priority projects.

Member Kondylis questioned the funding for a federal lobbyist to support STA requests for federal
funding for the 1-80 Reliever Route, improvements to Wilson Avenue, and the request for federal
Section 3 funding for intercity buses, because she did not believe the Wilson Avenue project met the
criteria for a regional project.

Member Kondylis moved that the list ofpriority projects and the recommended project development
be approved with the exception ofthe funding for the federal lobbyist to support the federal funding
requests, including the Wilson Avenue improvements. The motion was seconded by Member Dan
Donahue and passed unanimously.

Member Spering made a motion to approve the funding for a lobbyist to support the STA federal
funding requests, including Wilson Avenue. The motion was seconded by Member Dan Donahue and
passed, with Member Kondylis voting in opposition.

PAGE 20



9.1 Board Members Comments

Member Slade and Member Lessler provided a report on their recent trip to Washington with the
Fairfield/Suisun Chamber of Commerce. They met with federal representatives, including the
Secretary ofTransportation Rodney Slater, on transportation related issues impacting Solano County.

Member Harris announced that long-time Highway 12 liaison from Caltrans District 10, Larry
Burgess, had died in a boating accident two weeks prior to the STA Board meeting. Mr. Burgess
had been a Caltrans liaison to Solano County for many years when the county was under the
jurisdiction ofCaltrans District 10. Member Harris asked that the STA Board meeting be dedicated
to the memory ofLarry Burgess. The request was approved by acclamation.

10.0 Adjournment

Chairman Don Erickson adjourned the meeting at 7:40 pm. (Next meeting June 10, 1998)

PAGE 21



PAGE 22



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.2

s,ra
DRAFT

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Minutes of the Meeting of

May 27,1998

AGENDA ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) was called to order at 1:35 p.m. by Martin Tuttle at the STA conference room.

PRESENT: Dan Schiada
Julian Carroll
Saaid Fakharzadeh
Katie Yim
Morrie Barr
Elizabeth Richards
Paul Wiese
Martin Tuttle
Kim Kloeb
Dan Christians
Matt Todd
Gian Aggarwal
Ed Huestis
Taner Aksu

City ofBenicia
Caltrans, District 4

. Caltrans, District 4
Caltrans, District 4
City ofFairfie1d
Solano Commuter Information (SCI)
Solano County
STA
STA
STA
STA
City of Vacaville
City of Vacaville
City of Vallejo

Agenda Item 2. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was unanimously approved on a motion by Morrie Barr with a second by Ed Huestis.

Agenda Item 3. Minutes of Meeting of April 29, 1998

The minutes were approved as written on a motion by Dan Schiada with a second by Gian Aggarwal.

Agenda Item 4. Public Comment

There was none.

PAGE 23



Agenda Item 5. Comments from Staff, Caltrans, MTC

Katie Yim, the new Caltrans District 4 Project Manager for the Highway 37 project, was introduced
to the TAC.

Ed Huestis noted that the City of Vacaville had sponsored an event to showcase electric vehicles.

Agenda Item 6. Intercity Transit Consortium Update

Dan Christians reported that the Consortium continues to focus on the Five-Year Intercity Transit
Plan. The plan is expected to be completed by June 30. It will recommend future intercity transit
levels of services based on potential new funding. Martin Tuttle noted that the plan will provide a
planning basis for future intercity transit funding requests.

Agenda Item 7. Solano Travel Safety Study - Request for Proposals

Martin Tuttle stressed that the major objective of the study will be to position Solano to compete for
discretionary regional federal funding. Dan Schiada suggested that the Hazard Elimination and Safety
(HES) program be specifically referenced in the Request for Proposals (RFP). Paul Wiese asked that
the term "fog reflectors" be better defined. On the suggestion of Dan Schiada, it was agreed to
replace the term with" pavement marking and pavement markers".

The TAC approved the RFP for distribution on a motion by Morrie Barr with a second by Gian
Aggarwal.

Agenda Item 8. Reliever Route Transportation/Land Use Plan - Scope of Work

Martin Tuttle stressed the objective of the plan was to enhance transit usage and pedestrianlbicycle
movement along the Reliever Route corridor. Tuttle noted that public concerns about land use issues
along the corridor must be addressed if the Reliever Route project is to continue to receive regional
support. He recommended that a Request for Proposals (RFP), based on the proposed scope of work,
be approved for distribution.

Gian Aggarwal questioned the relationship of the plan to adopted local general plans. Tuttle
responded that the proposed plan would not impact local land use plans, merely inventory existing
land use plans in the corridor as a point of reference.

The TAC approved the proposed RFP for distribution on a motion by Morrie Barr with a second by
Paul Wiese.

Agenda Item 9. ISTEA Reauthorization Update

Martin Tuttle announced that the Transportation Equity Act for the 21 st Century (TEA 21) that
replaces 1STEA includes a $2.35 million earmark for Walters Road and a $12.1 million earmark for
improvements along the 1-80 Reliever Route that were not specified. The TEA 21 also contains a
$750,000 earmark for improved access to Mare Island. The 1-80 Reliever Route Working Group will
meet shortly to discuss programming the Reliever Route funds. PAGE 24



Agenda Item 10. State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Update

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) is expected to approve the 1998 State
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) at their June 2 meeting. The STIP is expected to
include the $13. 5 million for the 1-80 Reliever Route and the $14 million for the Highway 37/29
interchange requested by the STA. The balance offunding for the Highway 37/29 interchange ($40.1
million), the $6.9 million for the 1-80/680 interchange, and the $3 million for environmental studies
to support widening 1-80 from Vacaville to Dixon are expected to be included in CaItrans'
Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP) portion of the STIP. Tuttle said he
expects to confirm the funding immediately following the June 2 CTC meeting.

Agenda Item 11. Bicycle Access to Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridges

Dan Christians noted that he would meet with representatives from CaItrans and the cities of Benicia
and Vallejo after the TAC meeting to discuss bicycle access between local bicycle routes and the new
bridges.

Agenda Item 12. Hours for 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes

Martin Tuttle said that AB 78 had mandated ajoint study of the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle lanes
by Caltrans, the California Highway Patrol, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission. The
study is not yet finalized, but must be adopted by MTC in June to meet the July 1 deadline as outlined
in the legislation. STA staffwill report directly to the STA Board at the June 10 STA Board meeting
in order to provide input to MTC prior to the report to the Legislature, if a draft of the report is
available for review prior to the STA meeting.

Agenda Item 13. 1-680 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes

Kim K10eb noted that Contra Costa Transportation Authority programmed $25.3 million in regional
choice funds in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for High Occupancy Vehicle
(HOV) lanes on 1-680 between North Main Street in Walnut Creek and the Marina Vista interchange
in Martinez. Contra Costa also programmed $13.5 million in Measure C local option sales tax
funding to this project.

At the request ofthe TAC, K10eb said he would provide more information on the project at a future
TAC meeting.

Agenda Item 14. North Coast Railroad (AB 96) Update

Martin Tuttle noted that this item had been held over to the next STA Board meeting at the request
of STA Board Member Kondylis. The TAC had already approved the staff recommendation to avoid
mandated Solano membership on the North Coast Railroad Authority due to the outstanding financial
liability of the agency.

PAGE 25



Agenda Item 15. Proposed TFCA Application for Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities

Dan Christians suggested the STA develop a request for Transportation for Clean Air Funding
(TFCA) for electric vehicles and recharging stations in Solano County. It was the consensus of the
TAC to develop the proposed request for funding.

Agenda Item 16. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 pm. (The next TAC meeting will be held June 24).

PAGE 26



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.3

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Matt Todd
One Year Extension of Solano Paratransit Contract

The contract entered into with the City ofFairfield to provide the operations for Solano Paratransit
was for a one year period with two single year options. Staff proposes to exercise the second option
year and to continue to have the City of Fairfield operate the service for FY 1998-99. With this
operating arrangement, we receive economies of scale "piggybacking" on their current contract.

The cost, compared to last year, is 4 percent higher to cover increased costs. The increases over the
last two years averages to about 3 percent a year. The necessary Transportation Development Act
(TDA) funding was approved by the STA Board in April.

Recommendation

Approve the one year extension ofthe contract with the City ofFairfield for operations of the Solano
Paratransit service for FY 1998-99.

Attachments

PAGE 27



The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) hereby exercises the option to continue the Agreement
for Solano Paratransit Operations through fiscal year 1998-99. STA and the City of Fairfield
mutually agree to the modifications to Exhibit G, attached, of the Agreement including a price per
revenue hour for FY 1998-99.

by: _
Martin Tuttle
Executive Director
Solano Transportation Authority

by: _
George Pettygrove
Mayor
City of Fairfield

Date: -

Date: _

PAGE 28



EXHmITG

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Description. Operate SOLANO PARA1RANSIT service as described in Contract and accompanying
attachments. Total payments shall be as follows, per Fiscal Year:

FY 1996/97
Level of Service:

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE

FY 1997/98
Level of Service:

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE

FY 1998/99
Level of Service:

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE

Not to Exceed 6,400 Revenue Vehicle Hours

$ 40.00

$ 234,000 + Fare Revenues

Not to Exceed 6,700 Revenue Vehicle Hours

$ 41.08

$ 250,680 + Fare Revenues

Not to Exceed 6,750 Revenue Vehicle Hours

$ 42.76

$ 259,130 + Fare Revenues

Fare revenue generated by the Solano Paratransit service shall be credited to the total Solano
Paratransit cost. The resultant net cost will be recovered through contributions by all the jurisdictions
of the STA participating in the SERVICE with the jurisdictions percentage ofthe net total cost as
agreed upon in the final STA approved budget.

Payment. During the term of Contract, STA shall obtain and payor cause to be paid, to
CONTRACTOR, a Payment. CONTRACTOR shall be paid quarterly in arrears based upon the
revenue vehicle hours provided, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon in writing.

A Revenue Hour will be calculated by the time between a first pick up and last drop off minus the
lunch period. If a vehicle is shared between services with no shared rides occurring, the revenue
hours will be split between the two services to the closest 15 minute interval. If a vehicle that is being
used for Solano Paratransit intercity trips is shared between services with shared rides occurring, the
revenue hours of Solano Paratransit will be deducted by twenty (20) minutes and those deducted
minutes will be charged to the intra-city trip service the trip is provided for. Cost of the service shall
consist ofthe actual revenue vehicle hours operated minus shared intra-city trip taken on a bus with

PAGE 29



Solano Paratransit intercity trips, multiplied by the cost per revenue vehicle hour minus any penalties
assessed for the period. Ifthis Contract is terminated before the expiration of the full contract term,
CONTRACTOR's final cost shall consist of the number of revenue vehicle hours operated, minus
deductions for shared trips, multiplied by the cost per revenue vehicle hour minus any penalties
assessed.

The amount ofthe Subsidy during each year ofthe term shall be as set forth above herein for FY 98
99 and will be determined at later dates for any future years. In the event STA fails to obtain any
payment in full, as provided herein above, in addition to whatever rights CONTRACTOR may have
at law or in equity, CONTRACTOR has the right to declare the Contract terminated upon five (5)
days written notice, and to take such other steps as it may deem appropriate. CONTRACTOR agrees
to work with STA to have an hourly cost and yearly budget cost by the February preceding a fiscal
year in question for the STA budget process. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with STA's
efforts to obtain and maintain a Subsidy for the Paratransit Service. STA agrees that it will pay the
CONTRACTOR subject to the terms ofthis Contract. CONTRACTOR's cooperation shall include,
but not be limited to, the provision of applicable paratransit service revenue and cost information,
passenger counts, and other information needed to meet any regional, state, and federal requirement
or herein required for planning and reporting purposes.

CONTRACTOR expressly agrees that any costs, expenses or amounts due under or in any way
related to this Contract are solely to be paid from any funds obtained from MTC or other entities
providing a Subsidy for this paratransit service, together with all monies collected through the fare
box or other ticket sales, and in no event shall this Contract obligate other STA sources of money.

RevenuesfFares. All fare and related transportation revenues will be credited to the Solano
Paratransit system. CONTRACTOR shall collect all farebox receipts in sealed fare boxes, and credit
Solano Paratransit in the amount ofmonthly passes, prepaid tickets, cash, etc. CONTRACTOR shall
maintain all account records and reports as required. CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence
satisfactory to STA that the fare and related transportation revenues collected by CONTRACTOR
and reported to STA are the amounts actually collected.

Fare Levels. CONTRACTOR shall operate this service pursuant to the fare structure set forth by the
STA, as set forth in exhibit B.

Submission ofInvoices. Invoices are to be submitted to STA on a quarterly basis, and in format
specified by STA. Upon verification of the accuracy and completeness ofthe invoice by STA, the
claim shall be processed for payment.

PENALTIES

Reporting Requirements CONTRACTOR will be assessed a $50/day penalty for each late report not
completed in a STA approved format. The reports this will apply to include:

I. Quarterly Invoice to the STA by 30 days after the end of the quarter
2. Annual Financial report to the STA by September 30 following the fiscal year.
3. Section 16b vehicle report by 30 days after the end of the quarter
4. Next fiscal years revenue hours and revenue hour cost by February 15 preceding

fiscal year included in the contract

These penalties will be assessed to the total cost ofthe service at the end of the fiscal year.
PAGE 30



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.4

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Matt Todd
Solano Paratransit Statistics

Included is information through April 1998. After low ridership through the El Nino enhanced winter,
ridership began to pick up in March. April, traditionally a high ridership month was low. This may
have been due to weather factors, as well as a large drop in the ridership from Suisun, which lost a
few frequent riders to a variety of causes.

Attachment

PAGE 31



Est
Total Est Farebox

Monthly Passngr Net Recovery
EXDense Fares Subsidv Ratio
$18,550 $1,528 $17,022 8.2%
$18,878 $1,666 $17,212 8.8%
$21,528 $1,942 $19,585 9.0%
$22,493 $1,886 $20,606 8.4%
$18,745 $1,442 $17,302 7.7%
$21,097 $1,614 $19,483 7.6%
$18,674 $1,330 $17,344 7.1%
$19,628 $1,446 $18,182 7.4%
$22,649 $1,721 $20,928 7.6%
$18,394 $1,333 $17,061 7.2%

$200,634 $15,908 $184,726 7.9%
$20,063 $1,591 $18,473 7.9%

$240761 $19090 $221671 7.9%

Solano Paratransit, FY 1997-1998
hlv Data and Perf.. ,..... , ,. ..... .•••_ •• --- • '~r-"""

Revenue Passngrsl
Total Wheel % Vehicle Revenue

Monthly Sui Chair of SeNiee Vehicle
Month PassnQrs Dix FF Rio City Vaca Coun Lifts Total Hours Hour Denials

Jul 777 2 297 2 167 256 53 362 46.6% 452 1.72 0
Aug 785 8 266 0 158 293 60 382 48.7% 460 1.71 0
Sep 938 16 368 0 178 338 38 471 50.2% 524 1.79 0
Oct 903 24 324 0 144 368 43 481 53.3% 548 1.65 0
Nov 680 13 239 0 98 292 38 338 49.7% 456 1.49 0
Dec 718 11 206 0 122 343 36 373 51.9% 514 1.40 0
Jan 588 12 123 4 100 312 37 306 52.0% 455 1.29 0
Feb 664 15 159 0 104 364 22 355 53.5% 478 1.39 0
Mar 799 34 191 0 122 436 16 401 50.2% 551 1.45 0
Apr 621 28 174 0 62 326 31 251 40.4% 448 139 0
May 0
Jun 0

2.2% 31.4% 0.1 % 16.8% 44.5% 5.0%
TOTAL 7,473 163 2,347 6 1,255 3,328 374 3,720 49.8% 4,884 1.53 0

YTDAVG 747 16 235 1 126 333 37 372 49.8% 488 1.53 0
ANNUALIZED 8968 196 2817 7 1506 3994 449 4464 49.8% 5861 1.53 0

Solano Paratransit, FY 1996-1997
...- ...... -_ ..- ...... - ......._.........._- . , ..........

Revenue Passngrsl
Total Wheel % Vehicle Revenue

Monthly Sui Chair of Service Vehicle
Month Passnars Dix FF Rio Citv Vaca Coun Lifts Total Hours Hour Denials

Jul 654 0 107 0 54 430 63 223 34.1% 486 1.35 0
Aug 827 2 200 0 79 482 64 318 38.5% 520 1.59 0
Sep 781 0 207 0 100 421 53 381 48.8% 503 1.55 0
Oct 979 3 219 0 153 534 70 439 44.8% 570 1.72 0
Nov 681 0 181 0 150 303 47 329 48.3% 444 1.53 0
Dec 620 0 142 0 131 324 23 253 40.8% 440 1.41 0
Jan 713 4 149 0 142 398 20 274 38.4% 460 1.55 0

1: 746 1 172 0 202 356 15 300 40.2% 485 1.54 0
762 3 227 0 234 283 15 392 51.4% 517 1.47 0

~pr 803 6 259 0 203 315 20 406 50.6% 553 1.45 0
ay 800 10 261 0 214 268 47 318 39.8% 525 1.53 0

lun 740 2 243 0 175 273 47 328 44.3% 463 1.60 0
N 0.3% 26.0% 0.0% 20.2% 48.2% 5.3%
TOTAL 9,106 31 2,367 0 1,837 4,387 484 3,961 43.5% 5,966 1.53 0

YTDAVE 759 3 197 0 153 366 40 330 43.5% 497 1.53 0
ANNUALIZED 9106 31 2367 0 1837 4387 484 3961 43.5% 5966 1.53 0

Est
Total Est Farebox

Monthly Passngr Net Recovery
Expense Fares Subsidy Ratio
$19,444 $1,387 $18,057 7.1%
$20,804 $1,753 $19,050 8.4%
$20,102 $1,701 $18,401 8.5%
$22,808 $2,047 $20,761 9.0%
$17,767 $1,385 $16,382 7.8%
$17,598 $1,234 $16,363 7.0%
$18,400 $1,401 $16,999 7.6%
$19,415 $1,475 $17,940 7.6%
$20,683 $1,513 $19,170 7.3%
$22,103 $1,633 $20,470 7.4%
$20,980 $1,627 $19,353 7.8%
$18534 $1546 $16988 8.3%

$238,637 $18,703 $219,934 7.8%
$19,886 $1,559 $18,328 7.8%

$238637 $18703 $219934 7.8%



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
3% COLA for STA Employees

June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 6.5

The adopted 1998-99 STA budget includes funds for a 3% cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) for
STA employees.

STA employees have not had a COLA since the agency was reorganized in July 1996. However, the
new STA's enhanced benefit package and last year's decision by the Board to opt-out of social
security in exchange for a 401(a) deferred compensation program have obviously assisted the
employees.

The proposed COLA covers all employees, except for the executive director who received a 3%
COLA when his contract was renewed in February. The annual cost of the COLA is $7,596.27.

Recommendation

Authorize a 3% COLA for STA employees effective July 1.

PAGE 33



PAGE 34



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 7.1

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
Re:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Dan Christians
Regional TFCA Application for Electric Recharging Facilities and Electric Vehicles

By the year 2003, 10% ofall new cars sold in California are required to have zero emission engines.
Currently only electric cars meet that requirement.

This proposal is to construct 20 electric recharging units at key locations in mid and south Solano
county. We would also like to lease four passenger vehicles for three years to demonstrate the current
technology. Cars would be made available in a pool arrangement for use by STA member agencies.

Car leases seem to be the best method at this time since battery technology is expected to change
dramatically in the next three years. Also, a lease would allow us to contract all insurance,
maintenance and road service with the dealer through the lease. Because these regional funds are very
competitive to obtain, the Air District has encouraged us to use the local 40% program manager
funds that the STA administers. However, we currently do not have any of those funds available
unless some currently committed funds become available during 1998-99. Also, one requirement is
that we must identilY and salvage one car for each electric car we obtain since the air district will not
fund additional cars that increase agency fleet size. Therefore, we would need some older (but still
useable) fleet cars contributed by some of our member agencies to acquire these funds.

Currently there are only four electric recharging units in all of Solano County. The City of Vacaville
has recently installed two recharging units at their city hall with funds from the Yolo-Solano Air
Quality Management District. Their plan is to secure some electric vehicles in the future. There is
also one at the Saturn dealer in Fairfield and one planned for the Vallejo Costco. Fairfield has 10
recharging units planned for their new Magellan Transportation Center to be built next year.

The deadline for submitting applications to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) for 1998 regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air funding is June 30. A more detailed
project description is attached.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the STA approve the attached Resolution authorizing the Executive Director
to submit an application to the BAAQMD for this demonstration project.

PAGE 35



RESOLUTION 98-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE BAY AREA AIR

QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
FOR CLEAN Am FUNDING FOR ELECTRIC RECHARGING FACILITIES AND

ELECTRIC VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has considered the proposed 1998 TFCA
Regional demonstration project for Electric Recharging Facilities and Electric Vehicles (see
description and preliminary budget in Attachment A); and

WHEREAS, these electric facilities and vehicles will demonstrate to the citizens of Solano County
the value and benefits of using new technology in vehicles to help reduce air emissions; and

WHEREAS, the project will help achieve the 10% zero emissions vehicle rule established for 2003
and implement the transportation control measures listed in the STA's Congestion Management
Program and the Bay Area Clean Air Plan; and

WHEREAS, the STA believes it should take a lead on demonstrating new alternative fuels
technology such as electric vehicles for the STA and its member agencies.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY authorize its Executive Director to submit an application for TFCA
Regional funds for Electric Recharging Facilities and Electric Vehicles.

Don Erickson, Chairman
Solano Transportation Authority

1, MARTIN TUTTLE, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certiJY
that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 10th day of June, '1998.

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director
Solano Transportation Authority

PAGE 36



Applicant:

Description:

Grant Request:

Attachment A

Proposed Regional TFCA Application for Electric Recharging
Facilities and Electric Vehicles

Solano Transportation Authority

Install 20 recharging facilities at key locations such as the STA, city halls,
transportation facilities, park and ride lots and public works yards in mid and
south Solano county.

$466,000

Matching Monies

Total Project Est.

None (unless some additional 1999-2000 40% TFCA program funds
are necessary to complete or add to the project scope)

$466,000

Prelim. Budget Four passenger vehicles@ $18,000 per year lease payment X 3=
20 recharging units and installation @ $25,000 per 2 units=

$216,000
$250,000

Project Needs The STA and its member agencies all use fleet vehicles or are reimbursed
based on miles traveled to various meetings and work sites in Solano County
and regional destinations. Electric vehicles could prove to be very valuable,
particularly for shorter trips to local destinations and as shuttles to BART,
commuter buses, trains and the ferry terminal.

In 1998, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) and the SolanoLinks
Intercity Transit Consortium developed a white paper which assessed various
alternative fuel options, including electric vehicles. Electric vehicles in use
today are limited for long distance trips, but shorter trips are proving to be
successful and acceptable for the public as well as agency fleets.

By the year 2003, 10% of all new vehicles sold in California are required to
be zero emission vehicles that can only be met at this time by electric vehicle
technology. Establishing a number of recharging facilities units throughout
Solano should begin immediately if we are going to achieve this ambitious
goal.

PAGE 37



PAGE 38



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 8.1

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Reliever Route Transportation/Land Use Plan (phase 1) - Request for Proposals

Chairman Erickson appointed a subcommittee of the Board (Erickson, Lessler, Slade and Spering)
to explore transportation/land use related issues associated with the 1-80 Reliever Route project.

The subcommittee met with Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) staff, including
Executive Director Larry Dahms. MTC agreed to assist the STA by setting aside up to $5,000 in
program funds to facilitate meetings of 1-80 Reliever Route project stakeholders (developers,
community representatives, environmentalists, local agency staff and the STA) to determine if there
is an interest and a willingness to develop a concept plan for the Reliever Route corridor. The MTC
funds will be used for the STA to hire a consultant to facilitate these preliminary meetings/workshops
(Phase 1).

STA staff developed the attached scope of work for a consultant to facilitate the Phase 1 process.
Ifapproved by the STA Board, a Request for Proposals (RFP) based on the scope of work and the
attached schedule will be prepared and distributed by June 15, with proposals due by July 1. The
STA subcommittee will interview respondents to the RFP and recommend a consultant selection to
the full Board. The STA subcommittee recommended approval of the distribution of an RFP based
on the attached scope ofwork and schedule at their June 1 meeting. The subcommittee will provide
direction to the consultant and staff in the Phase 1 process.

Ifa consensus to proceed emerges from the Phase 1 stakeholder meeting, MTC is willing to consider
allocating additional program funds, on a matching basis, for the STA to hire a consultant(s) to work
with the stakeholders to develop a comprehensive concept plan (Phase 2), as a new component to
the already completed 1-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan. The STA Board has approved
$15,000 in 1998-99 Project Development funds for the Phase 2 effort.

Recommendation

Approve the distribution of a Request for Proposals based on the attached scope of work and
schedule.

Attachments

PAGE 39



PAGE 40

1-80 Reliever Route Conceptual TransportationlLand Use Plan
Phase 1 - Scope of Work

In response to concerns raised about the potential land use impacts of the proposed 1-80 Reliever
Route, the STA will hire a consultant to explore transportation/land use related issues associated with
the project. *

In Phase 1, the consultant will facilitate meetings of project stakeholders (developers,
environmentalists, community representatives, local agency staff and the STA) to determine if there
is an interest and a willingness to develop a concept plan to implement the following possible
strategies as part of the project:

• Integrated Network of Local Streets, Commuter Rail, Bus Routes, Pedestrian Paths and
Bikeways in the Reliever Route Corridor: Designing the Reliever Route as the "backbone"
ofa multi modal corridor that maximizes the viability of current and planned transit connections,
including bicycle lanes and the proposed commuter rail station at Peabody Road.

• Transit-Stop Planning, Design and Location Improvements: Providing provisions for
future bus stop and carpooling locations in the corridor. These locations should be integrated
with adjacent development, such that pedestrian and bikeways are oriented to the transit stops.

• Safety: Synchronizing traffic signals and minimizing local street access to promote
walkinglbiking and travel safety.

• Corridor Identity: Establishing a clear and consistent identity for the project so that the route
is easily recognizable for first time or occasional travelers, given that most of the local roads that
will be upgraded are already named. Provisions could include placing old fashion windmills and
tree plantings at intervals to identifY the route and link it to the area's agricultural history.

• Open space buffers: IdentifYiog potential sites for open space buffers and pursuing federal and
state funds for the acquisition of open space lands or conservation easements to help meet the
greenbelt/open space buffer goals oflocal agencies and prevent urban sprawl along the route.

• Development: Reviewing current city and county general plans for the corridor and considering
how future development could provide jobs for local residents and promote walking, bicycling
and transit usage.

Ifa consensus to proceed emerges from the Phase 1 stakeholder meeting(s), the STA is expected to
hire a consultant(s) to work with the stakeholders to develop the comprehensive concept plan as a
new component to the already completed 1-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan.

Phase 1 will be funded from a $5,000 grant from MTC's Transportation for Liveable Communities
(TLC) program, which provides planning and design assistance to local agencies to implement
community-oriented transportation projects. A budget of $30,000-45,000 (fund sources to be
determined) is anticipated for developing the comprehensive plan.

*The 1-80 Reliever Routeproject, as outlined in its 1997 Implementation Plan, involves upgrading
local roads to provide for afour continuous lane corridor (10.5 miles) between 1-80 at Vacaville
and Highway 12 at Suisun City, providing a safe option to 1-80 for local travel.



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE TRANSPORTATIONILAND USE PLAN - PHASE 1

Board Authorizes RFP

IssueRFP

Proposals Due

Interviews

Award of Contract

Report Completed

Presentation to STA Board

June 10, 1998

June 15, 1998

July 1, 1998

July 6, 1998

August 12, 1998

January 20, 1999

February 10, 1999

A Progress Report shall be provided 30 days after award of contract, and each 30 days thereafter.
The format for this report shall be developed by the STA in consultation with the successful
respondent.

PAGE 41



PAGE 42



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 8.2

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Travel Safety Study - Request for Proposals

The STA Board approved $25,000 in Project Development funding for the Solano Travel Safety
Study at the May STA Board meeting. The funding will be used to hire a consultant to prepare the
Study. The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Study is attached.

Working closely with the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), with input from local law
enforcement agencies, the consultant will identify travel safety problems and recommend a dynamic
program of cost effective travel safety projects. These projects may include median barriers,
pavement marking and markers, wider road shoulders and turnouts, left tum lanes, improvements to
dangerous horizontal and vertical curves, improved lighting and security at transit/ridesharing
facilities, speed controls, and lighted pedestrian crosswalks.

The Solano Travel Safety Study will develop a funding strategy for each proposed project that
addresses the criteria for the applicable funding sources. The Study will emphasize positioning
Solano to compete for new MTC regional federal discretionary funding. The Study will also provide
a basis for Solano to advocate for State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) and
Office ofTraffic Safety (OTS) funding. The Study will identify all other applicable funding sources
and review the criteria for those sources.

STA staffwill conduct the consultant selection process, review work products, and help disseminate
the plan to each of the cities and the county.

The attached project description and tentative schedule will be the basis for a Request for Proposals
(RFP). Ifapproved by the STA Board, the RFP will be distributed by June 15, and proposals for the
Study will be due to the STA by July 1. The attached schedule calls for the final report to be
approved by the STA Board on February 10, but the completion of the report may need to be
accelerated to position Solano to compete for the MTC regional federal discretionary funding.

Recommendation

Approve the distribution of a Request for Proposals based on the attached project description and
schedule.

Attachments

PAGE 43



PROJECT DESCRIPTION
TRAVEL SAFETY STUDY

The consultant shall review Solano County traffic accident data, state and local road inventories, and
consult with local jurisdictions to identitY problem locations and general problem trends. The
consultant will develop a general inventory ofthe existing safety conditions on state and local streets,
roads, and highways in Solano County including outstanding safety problems on the road system in
general and at specific locations.

Working closely with the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the consultant shall develop
a prioritized list of safety projects on local streets and roads in Solano County with cost estimates for
each project. This list will be primarily used as a dynamic action plan by the Solano Transportation
Authority (STA) for advocating for federal funding during the current fiscal year.

The consultant shall review local capital improvements programs to determine what local needs will
be met by existing programming (i.e. gas tax). The consultant shall also review the State Highway
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) program, and Hazard
Elimination and Safety (RES) program to determine what needs could be met by those funding
sources.

The consultant will develop a recommended funding strategy to implement the unfunded
improvements on the state and local road systems outlined above. The consultant shall review the
criteria for the new Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) federal discretionary funding
program and prepare a list of projects to compete specifically for that funding.

The consultant will also identitY any other applicable funding sources, review the program criteria,
and make recommendations for projects to seek funding from those sources.

Specifically, the consultant shall develop a prioritized list of safety projects on the state highway
system in Solano County with cost estimates for each project. This list will be used to advocate for
future SHOPP and OTS funding.

The consultant will presentthe draft plan to STA staff, the STA TAC and to the STA Board, making
appropriate revisions as the plan is reviewed. The consultant will produce 100 copies of the adopted
plan and provide reproducible originals to the STA, along with all computer files generated as part
ofthe plan.

The STA has named this a priority project. The STA has approved $25,000 in project development
funding for this project. Environmental clearances for improvements identified in the Traffic Safety
Study will be prepared at a later date. Only the Solano Travel Safety Study is being bid at this time.

PAGE 44



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 8.3

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
North Coast Railroad Authority Legislation (AB 96)

As requested by STA Board Member Barbara Kondylis, this item has been held over from the May
STA Board meeting to the June STA Board meeting. The TAC recommended a "watch" position at
their April meeting.

STA staffhas researched AB 96 (Storm-Martin), the bill allowing Napa and Solano Counties to join
the North Coast Railroad Authority (NCRA). According to the bill's author, AB 96 is currently a
"spot bill" in which the current provisions are expected to be replaced with amendments concerning
STIP funding eligibility for the NCRA. Although it appears the bill will soon no longer directly
impact Solano, some background on the NCRA may be useful for future discussions.

The NCRA became a local agency in 1990 to foster continued rail service in the north coast region
(Del Norte County to the Bay Area) in light of, at the time, potential bankruptcies ofvarious railroad
lines. The counties ofHumboldt, Mendocino, Sonoma and Trinity have representatives on the Board,
with Marin having the option to join. In addition, there is a representative from a city served by the
rail line, and an ex officio member from the Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District
(GGBHTD).

Through its operating arm, the NCRA moves freight from the north coast to Solano, via Jamison
Canyon on the Union Pacific-owned tracks, in order to connect to the main UP tracks at Fairfield.
NCRA has no plan to provide regular passenger service on this route. However, in 1996, the NCRA,
with Marin County and GGBHTD, formed a Joint Powers Board and purchased tracks from
Healdsburg to Marin, utilizing $51 million in state and federal funds for the purchase. This line is
envisioned for future passenger service to help relieve congestion on the Highway 101 corridor.

The NCRA is most known for its considerable financial problems and its outstanding $12 million loan
from the federal government that was used for the Healdsburg-Marin track purchase. The Federal
Emergency Management Administration's current position is the NCRA can not receive federal
disaster funds, which were considered a key component of the loan repayment strategy, because the
NCRA's financial records are "unauditable".

The bill is scheduled to be heard by the Senate Transportation Committee on June 30.

Recommendation

Direct staff to monitor AB 96 to ensure that future amendments do not mandate Solano's
participation in the NCRA given the outstanding financial liabilities of the organization and the lack
of direct benefit of its planned activities to our county.

PAGE 45
Attachment



FROM lH THOMSON - VRCRVILLE 707 455 0490 1998,06-1211

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY I, 1997

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 21, 1997

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 19, 1997

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-1997-98 REGUI.AR SESSlON

ASSEMBLY BILL

Introduced by Assembly Member Strom-Martin

January 6, 1997

No. 96

An act to amend Sections 93010 and 93011 of the
Government Code, relating to transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S )'GEST

AB 96, as amended. Strom-Martin. TransportatIon: North
Coast Railroad Authority.

(1) Enisang
Existing law establishes the North Coast Railroad Authority

with a service area comprised of the Counties of Humboldt,
Mendocino, Sonoma, and Trinity, to provide rail passenger
and freight service within those counties. The County of
Marin is authorized to elect to join the authority.

Existing law requires the authority to be governed by a
board of directors, composed of, among others, 2 persons
appointed by each of the Boards of Supervisors of the Counties
of Humboldt and Mendocino.

This bill would revise !he sel"> iee Melt ef authorize the
Counties of Napa and Solano to join the authority te iaelHee
the C5t1Mi.es af l'f1tp8: Me SelftUa. in addition to the counties
specified above.

96

PAGE 46



FROM :H THOMSON - VRCRVILLE

AB % -2-

71217 455 049121 1998,06-01

The bill would authorize the Boards of Supervisors of the
Counties of Napa and Solano to appoint 2 persons to the
authority's board of directors if those counties elect to join the
authority.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people ofthe State ofCalifomia do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 93010 of the Government Code
2 is amended to read:
3 93010. (a) The authority is hereby created, having a
4 service area comprised of the Counties of Hwnboldt,
5 Mendocino, ~!tl.f!a, 8al~, Son.oma, and Trinity, to
6 provide rail passenger and freight service within those
7 counties.
8 (b) The Counly of Marin, Ike County of Napa, and the
9 Counry of Solano may elect to join the authority and, if

10 that election is made, the authority is el<panded to include
11 that county or counries.
12 SEC. 2. Section 93011 of the Government Code is
13 amended to read:
14 93011. The authority shall be governed by a board of
15 directors, composed as follows:
16 (a) Two persons appointed by each of the Boards of
17 Supervisors of the Counties of Humboldt and Mendocino.
18 If the County of Marin, the County of Napa, the County
19 of Solano, or the County of Sonoma elects to join the
20 authority, the board of supervisors of the county so joining
21 shall appoint two perSons to the board of directors.
22 (b) A city representative, selected by the cilies served
23 by tbe mil line.
24 (c) A board member of the Golden Gate Bridge,
25 Highway and Transportation District, who shall serve as
26 a nonvoting, ex officio director of the authority.
27 All directors, el<cept the ex officio director, shall serve
28 for terms of two years and until their successors have
29 qualified.

o

96

PAGE 47



FROM :H THOMSON - VRCRVILLE

6/1/98

Date of Hearing: May 14, 1997

707 455 0490 1998.06-01 138= 16

Pa.ge 1

#3133 P. 04/05

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON A?PROPRIATIONS
Carole Migden, Chairwoman

AB 96 (Strom-Martin) - As Amended: May 1, 1997

Pol~cy Committee: LOCAL GOVT. Vote: 15-0

Urgency; No

SUMMARY

This bill:

State Mandated Local Program: NoReimbursab1e:

1) Allows the Counties o! Napa and Solano to join the North Coast
Railroad Authority (NCRA)_

2) Requires the boards of supervisors at these two counties,
should they decide to join the NCRA, to appoint two persons to
the authorityt s boa.rd of directors.

FISCAL EFFECT

No fiscal effect_

BACKGROOND

Th€ NCRA was created in 1989 to foster c.ontinued rail service in
the north coast region in light of, at the tiwe, of potential
bankruptcies of various railroad lines. In addition, the NCRA is
charged w;l.th improving, enha.ncing, and expanding rail service
between Del Norte County and th~ San francisco Bay Area. The
NCRA was ini'tially comprised of representativ12s from "the Counties
of Humboldt and Mendocino and has since grown to include the
Counties of Sonoma and Trinity with Marin County ha~ing always had
the option to join. In addition, there is a representative from a
city serv@d by the rail line, and an ex officio member

PAGE 48



FROM =H THOMSON - VRCRVILLE

6/1/98

71217 455 0490 1998,136-01 08=16

Page 2

#303 P.135/05

representing the Golden Ga"te Bridge, Highway and Transportation

District.

- continued"

AB 96
Page 1

PAGE 49



PAGE 50



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
New STAMission Statement

June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 8.4

The STA's current mission statement was adopted as one of the products that emerged from the
Board's successful planning retreat in July 1995. Since that time, the STA has reorganized in the
manner as recommended in the Strategic Plan to provide more effective leadership on countywide
transportation issues and projects.

The Executive Committee recommends the adoption of a new mission statement to reflect the
Board's current view ofthe principle goals and vision of the agency. Below is the current mission
statement and the Executive Committee's proposed recommendation:

CURRENT STA MISSION STATEMENT:

Develop and implement a visionfor transportation that, while recognizing the diverse nature ofthe
County, supports economic development and ensures quality oflife in Solano County.

NEW PROPOSAL:

Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety and economic vitality in Solano.

It would be most timely for the Board to adopt a new statement at the June meeting to coincide with
the start of the new fiscal year (July 1).

Recommendation

Adopt the proposed new mission statement.

PAGE 51



PAGE 52



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 9. I

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Federal Funding Update - Information Only

Congress approved the new federal transportation funding act to replace the Intermodal Surface
Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) on May 22. The President has indicated he will sign the bill
entitled the Transportation Equity Act for the 21 st Century (TEA 21) into law as soon as it reaches
his desk. The levels offederal funding authorized in TEA 21 exceed those in the first ISTEA, but
must be supported by annual appropriations to become available to states and project sponsors.

TEA 21 includes a $14.45 million set aside for the 1-80 Reliever Route project, including $2.35
million specifically for improvements to Walters Road. The Reliever Route Working Group will
develop recommendations for the use of the balance of $12.1 million in funding in the form of a
Memorandum ofUnderstanding to be brought to the STA Board. TEA 21 also includes $750,000
for the development of access to Mare Island (Wilson Avenue project.)

It is unclear ifthese earmarks will be considered part of California's minimum formula allocation of
federal funding. Ifthe earmarks are part of California's minimum federal funding return to source
allocation, under SB 45, they may count against county minimums under the State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP). Legislation may be required to ensure that these funds do not
adversely impact our STIP funding.

STA staff will provide further information at the Board meeting.

Attachments

PAGE 53



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun Oty, Cal~ornia 94585

Area Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

MEMORANDUM

Members:

Benida
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun Oty
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tu!tle
Executive Director

May 26,1998

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Martin Tuttle~K
RE: Federal Eannarks for Solano Projects

Funding for the 1-80 Reliever Route and Wilson Avenue projects were included in the
six-year, $203 billion highway and a mass transit bill approved by Congress last Friday.

Ofthe $14.45 million eannarked for the 1-80 Reliever Route project, $2.35 million was
specifically set-aside by Congressman Riggs for the Walters Road and Walters Road extension
segments. Senator Boxer championed the additional $12.1 million for the overall project.

Another $750,000 was eannarked for the Wilson Avenue project in Vallejo, as
proposed by Congressman Miller.

President Clinton is expected to sign the bill as early as this week.

The federal funds continue the emerging momentum for the Reliever Route project.
The California Transportation Commission is expected to confinn the STA's proposed $13.5
million for the project, along with full funding for the Highway 37 widening and interchange
project, at their meeting next week (June 2) in Orange County.

The combination of state and federal funding will fund five of the planned nine
segments of the Reliever Route project as outlined in its implementation plan.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

PAGE 54



To, Martin Tuttle
2S-MAY-S8 14.06 FROM'MTC

From' fITC, E, Griffin/L, Walls 05/19/98 1,30pm PST pg 1 of 6
10,510 464 7782 PAGE 1

MemQrandum

METROPOLITAN

TRANSPORTATlON

COMMISSION

J()$eph P_UnrtMe:trOCl!:l'lur

tOl EighrllStre~

():tldsnd. CA 94607-4700

Td.~ 5(0.464.7700

TpOiTIY,510,464.7169

Fax: 510.464. 7S4iJ

TO: Interested Parties DATE: May 29, 1998

FR: Steve Heminger

RE: ISTEA Reauthorization Update

Since it was based partly on press accounts, my last memo reporting
congressional approval of the ISTEA reauthorization conference report
contained two important errors. I'll correct them in the form of good news
and bad news. The good news is that the overall funding levels in the new
six-year bill are even higher than I stated last week: $217 billion total, with
$176 billion for highways and $41 billion for transit. The bad news is that
we all have a new acronym to learn: the conference report is titled the
Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century, or TEA 21.

Based on our initial review of the 600 page conference report, attached is a
brief side-by-side comparison of the key provisions of ISTEA and TEA 21.
We will be preparing a detailed programmatic and financial summary of
the new law for review at the Bay Area Partnership Board meeting on
June 26.

In the meantime, if you need further information or assistance on TEA 21,
please call me at (510) 464·7810 or Kate Breen at (510) 464-7877.

SH11wIJ/Section/LPAfLegi,fTEA21cover
ALLachment

PAGE 55



~

~
~

~

=
'!l

~

....
'" "<0 ••
,;:'
~H,,::::
0<:", ....
<0"
ID::;:
~

ro
~

"
"OJ

"1

'"a
~

~...
n

;;'
il

w
~--~,.

H..,
Cl~.. ~
<11 m
~

"
"OJ

" =,,~,,;::;
ID~",;;,

=

ISTM Reauthorization Summary

_.

IP.L. 102-240
-

-1Bill No. Conference Report 105-550
..

Title Inte:modal Surface Transportation Efficiency . Transportation Equity Act for the 21" Century (TEA 21)
_Act (ISTEA),

-Duration 6 years 6 years
(FY 92-97) (FY 98-03)

Overall $155B Total $217B Total
Funding $124B Highway , $176B Highway

$ 31B rran.~it $ 41B Transit

California 9.10% 9.19%
Highway Share

!
Funding Authorization from Highway Trust Fund Authorization guarantees funding level ($165B for highways, $36B for transit)
Mechanism (HTF) and General Flmd, actual funding based on annual gas tax receipts and some General Fund support, additional

levels established by obligation limitations funding subject to appropriations
and appropriations process

--
Program ISTEA Core ProgralIJS: Retains wre ISTEA highway and transit programs, with following changes:
Structtue Highwavs Highways

• Interstate Maintenance (1!v1) • Revises CMAQ apportionment formula to include m:one and carbon

• },'ational Highway System (NHS) monoxide maintenance areas; allows up to 50% of a limited amount of
new incremental CMAQ to be flexed to other categories for expenditure

• Sar/ace Transportation Program (STP) in CMAQ eligible areas

• CO:lgestion Mitigation and Air Quality • Combines administration of N'HS and IM: programs
ImpIOvement Program (CMAQ) • Adds transportation-related museums and vdUcular-related

• Bridge wildlife mortality prevention as eligible activities for
Transportation Enhancement (TEA) program funds; allows up to
25% of new incremental TEA and safety funds to be flexed to other
~ ... ,,""~~_:~~ .I I I ~~·~5vu~. I ~

1

· 'L:congestion Pricing Pilot program continued as Value Pricing Pilot , ~ ::
program - " '"I to ~

.. --------------' ""'~

I [ISTEA ····-1 TEA21·~

~
t'"J

~



I IISTEA : TEA2l I

! •

Adds several new programs, including:

• Clean Fuels Bus Program ($200M/yr)
i

• Access to Jobs/Reverse Commute Program ($150M/yr)

• National Corridor Development and Border Infrastructure Program
($140M/yr)

! • Interstate Discretionary Program ($lOOM/yr)

• Innovative Finance ($lOOM/yr)

• Maglev Teclmology Deployment Program ($200M/yr)

• Community and System Preservation Pilot Program ($25M/yr)

;e
C
~

'Jl
-4

Program
Structure

Transit

• Sec. 5309 Discretionary (40% New Rail
Starts, 40% Rail Mod, 20% Bus)

• Sec. 5307 Formula

Transit

• Sec. 5307 transit operating assistance continued only in areas below
200,000 population and for small operators (under 15 buses) in larger
urban areas

• Sec. 5309 Rail Mod ionnula modified to benefit newer properties

• Restructures Sec. 5309 New Rail Starts program, authorizing
3 categories of projects-I) Final Design/Construction (108 projects
listed), 2) Alternatives Analysis/Preliminary Engineering (68 projects
listed), and 3) Earmarks (51 projects earmarked for$3B); not more
than 8% of NRS funds can be spent on activities other than final
design and construction

• Revises definition of "capital project" to include preventive
maintenance and provision of nonfixed route paratransit services in
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act in amounts no(to
exceed 10% of operator's Sec. 5307 and Sec. 5311 annual formula
funding

-2-

~

'" "ID --
liil'
:I~

1>~
0<;"
I ~

ID C

mE
ro

~..
""..
'"o:.
:I..
n

~

1l

E'i
~

~

~
~

~

~

~

~
~""
o~
~

~

",00
~

"..
III..
,,~,,'
(D~",;;,

=

~

~

=
11

~

~

"1>",
n'"
"'~

"~
"'~



I IISTEA [TEA 21 ,

w
~--
~.....

~

'"
""

"!i
~

'T1

'"o:I
:I...
n

::?
~

~

~

=
1l

'"

....
~~
I'"
:I~
]>8:
<"
1 ....me

(I)::::
~

m

"
'"III
'"

-",
c~
~

~

U1~

~

,,~,,--.
(])~",;;:,

=

~

,,~
]>~

Cl'"

"'-M,y29,1998

• Preserves Emergency Relief eligibility for Devil's Slide tunnel

• Rcpeals prohibition on carpool lanes in unincorporated Alameda County

Bus

• SF Medical Center parking ($2.5M)

• Pleasanton BART parking (S12.6M)

New Rail Starts

• BART-SFO and VTA Tasman ($568M)

i • Caltrain to Hollister ($21M)

Other Bay Area
Provisions

Statlls _ I IApproved by House 297-86 and Senate 88-5 on 5/22/98
SH/KB/lw/J /Sc...iion/LPA/Legi,/TEA21

Streamliningl

_Transit
1Earmarks

Several new provisions, including: ~
• Non-NHS project review delegation to states

• Establishes a coordinated National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
review pl'Ocess so that, when practicable, all reviews and approvals are
conducted concurrently and within cooperatively established timelines

• Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) administrative takedown
reduced from 3.75% to 1.5%

• Reduces 16 planning factors to 7 goals; adds new metropolitan planning
organization requirement for annual listing of projects that have
obligated federal funds; allows regional transportation plans to include
"il1ustrative" list of projects beyond financial constraint

• Major Investment Study (MIS) regulations eliminated; MIS goals to be
integrated into NEPA process

I· Eliminates FHWA regional offices ---l

Highway I· Demos not subject to obligation limit • Demos count in minimum guarantee calculation; specific language .
Demonstration _ ., included to address SB 45 trigger on county share

IPrOj'ects '0 10 Bay Area projects totahng$108M 30 B A . I' $188M ( h d)-------f-------- --t_o_=-=a:L-_ rea projects tota fig see attac e _ _ I
, New Rail Starts-Design/Construction

o BART-SFO
• VTATasman
° Muni Metro Bayshore
• Stockton/Altamont commuter rail

New Rail Starts-PElAA
• Fremont/South Bay corridor
• BART Oakland airport
• Caltrain to Hollister
• North Bay commuter rail

Bus Earmarks (see attached)

~
t"J
Ul
QC

-3- o"'=



leil<l.Ag~ncy Pro}ect Description CongressIonal 1996 Regional Transportation TEAProjed TEA Earmark TotJ1 Earmark %

DlstrM Plan (RTP) statu$' Number Estimated Cos of Total
($ in mltllons) ( Sin millioO$)

Instal I·sao ITS Smart COIli::!o· I;Mill=itas to C~mpbell) CampbeM.ofgrenlSla~ in RTP: $12m RlP funds 1457 2.' 12.3 17%

PcrtofOaldafld JoInt lntermodalTerminal Lee In RTP: $2Om RTP funds, $21 m Eocal S58 6.G 160,0 4%

c!':y ofSMatooiCaUran$ SR 9VEI Camino ReallC ~$.an lA<ttCO) EShOO/laoros k'I RTP for RIe, 92 Ie impfO'iemcnts 4G1 2.6 a.7 75%

CJCAG, CallU.1S Con$1ruCt 143{) ccnnacta bt. Sileatillane &nd San BrunD MfA. lanlo$ In RTP: arterial improvemen~ program 373 2.1 3.' 56%

CityofPiIoCfica San Pedro brUSge at Rcu'..e t· Padft<a Lan~ (liMed to Oevi~s Slide pr(Jject) "65 1.1 1.' 75%

CaiVans Oevil's Slide t1Inr.et Lantos in RTF: $52m in emergency reJi;f funds ." 6.0 148.0 4%

CCTA R<Jute 4 WEst wi4-enlng. PI\aii.e 1 (t~30 to Curnmifl9:$ Skyway) MJIlet In RTP: $:lClm in local funds. 793 7.5 55_0 14,.

CitYoIVallajo MaN; Isl.at'!d~s Road Millier 11 0.' 7.1 11%

CCTA l-as!) HOV {tAa"t'rez t:>Wa!nutCreek} MilerfTauscher 1444 5.3 39.1) 13%

GG6HTD Go\((en Gale Bridge Selsmic Retrofit PeIo$iN'loo!sey 357; 1843 and 5U 217.0 24%

Sectlon 1109

,San Francsco Thifd S1!e;i South &:if Basin Bridg~ Pelusl 75 9.4

San FrallCsoo/AC Trarosi1 Tramay Terrnlnal Pelosi 354 9.4 131.0 7%

Ca~a1s1SorrOmaJMarin US 101 wlderjngJim;:J(ovemen~: Pelaluma Bridge 10 Novato Wod<"f 1540 8.8

CatranslSonomalMam US 101 wldenlnglimprovemwts: Windsc. to Arata InWdlange Riggs Ie In RTP base5ne: 1<10% local fundS ... 1.1

SOOro Tramp. Au~hority I~O Reie"ar Ro.Jte. Phase. 1 Rigg. In RTP; $t2,7m RTP fund$, $Gin local 3$8 & 1.526 14.5 74.5 '9%
R~laceM3xwell6ridse lNapa COfJBty) Rigps. 152.9 8.7

ACTJJCaliafls, I-aW UpsHlde S1a<1< In RTP: $95 en for Mission IC & wldenin.g 176 7.5

Cit1 <.f frErl'a'I Osgood Rw.d upg~e bt. Washington & S. Grimmer (Fremonij Sta,. S7S 1.5 4.2 38%

City of Hay'l,'lald Rehab BSt bL FcdI1iIlUvd, & Kely Street{Haywafd) Sta" 982 O.S ... 53%

Clty of Hafllotld Up9lBde IMustlial:Pal~ay \l'la)'WaJd} Star.< 1119 0.5 •.6 7.%

Cit'! ~ Hayward UpgraoeD stbtGIaOdA\'& !md2nd Sl {Haywsrd} Stalk 19,., 0.9 8.6 10%

Cit; of Sm Leamh'o RR grads a-ossirJS;! (S;sn Lealldro) Sta" 481 0.' 2.5 15%

Cit( of Sa1leondro E. f41h Slreet ~ian Improvements {SSA leandro) Slark 91. 0.' .., 50%

CCTA R<JLlte 4 fu»llSailej to Rair<>ad"j Tauscher In RTP: $69,2m In locQJ funds a69 8.5 35.0 24%

Ca1tra.ns SuIlOI Gral1ell-66C oolOOor inplowmerrts TauacIler 238&427 9.'

CUf o('J;'esmOfe/CallJan Coo:;;truct 1-500 Inlerdlaf\ge (Lh!l~rmore) Tau&d\er 1114 9.9 55_0 18"

Cily of L!rerrrore Upgrade G~n,.ql'e R:lad &. oon$tlUCI RR und.erp~$ (llVeimOfe) Tauschet 816 S.l 7.' 65%

Mam f. 'IW:1;£lCallrafis US 101 HOV9&lpdo$ureUu~hSan Rafael Woolsey In RTP: $42.4m io RTP funds 1339 ,., 20.0 26%

Mull p, W:>rts/CaHrans H;wy trrenle~ Valley bri~& fetOllStruction
W_

IrI RW (or bike/pedestrian program: .>6 ••• '.1 2'"
St.6m RIP funds, $4.3m lOCal

Total IS8.4 902.1

"'CI
>
~
UI
':l

Bay Area Demonstration Projects in th. Transportatloll Equity Act for the 21ljt ~nt.ury (TEA)

draft

HIGHWAY eARMARKS

ij.:\JeodIcn~:l:!I'l»gi3't".'iilllaml~11l.. ~h~ 2, s,'2M)3)

II ...
" 000 ••

,""
:l:~
l>~
><"
''''00°1Dg:
~

m

"
""
""a:l:
0:...
n

~
1l

~
~

~

:;;'
~

~

~

"C
""

~ -
cA:'
~

~

"'~
~

"
"OJ

"
,,~

" ....
ID~,,;;:;

=

~

~

=-g

~

~

"l>-o
,,~

'"~

o
~

"'~



SUS EARMARKS

Lead Agency Project Oes(:ription Congressional nElG R~ional Transportation TEA project TEA Sanmtrk Tot.1 TEA ElII'mar!< %
Oistric.t PI.n (RTP) stalos Number EiUmattei Cos ofTotal

($ in millions) ($ in mlllionsl
San FranCisco 1$Jaii$ Greek Main4enance Pelool '0' 2.5

COURty of Sonoma Healdsbur4J Intermooal Fadlity Riggs 48 2 3.5 57%

County 01 Sonoma Santa RosaICotati lnrermodal Facility W"'**'f 105 1.5 6.5 16%

Coun~ of Sonoma 'WIndsor Inlermodat Facil1y Riggs 139 1.5 • 30%

LAVTA AVLS~stem Tau«ber .2 2

Total 9.' 17.0

...
",0(D ..

,'"
:l~
~~
>("

''''(Dc
ID::::
~

m..
"ID
'l1

"o:l
:l...n

~
t""j

0'1
Q

(j~'Qeg"'''biI~umarlc..:sIletl:2,~1

H'
0
;'!

~

"!'"
'"~~--~"--,.

C~
~

~

U1~

~

"..
0)..
,,~
,,~
ID~",;;;

=

~

~

=
~

"
~

~

'0'", ~~

"''''tll~

0

0)-
~



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 9.2

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Update
- Information Only

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved the 1998 State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP) at their June 2 meeting. The adopted STIP consists of three
components, the regional choice program that includes projects requested by the STA, the
Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP) proposed by Caltrans, and the State
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) proposed by Caltrans.

The STA was granted $13.5 million in regional choice funding for the 1-80 Reliever Route. This will
provide $1.5 million for construction ofthe Vanden Road realigmnent, $5.6 million for the extension
ofWalters Road to Cement Hill Road, and $6.4 million for right ofway for the Leisure Town Road
interchange on 1-80.

The CTC also approved the STA request for $14 million in Solano regional choice funds for the
Highway 37/29 interchange, on the condition that Caltrans provide the balance offunding needed to
complete the project. The CTC approved the balance of $40.1 million in funding for the Highway
37/29 interchange project in the Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP). This
completely funds the Highway 37 project and completes the longstanding improvements to Highway
37 from 1-80 to the Napa River Bridge. Construction on this project is scheduled for fiscal year
2000-2001.

The CTC also approved $6.9 million in ITIP funding for the 1-680/80 interchange project, and $3
million in fimding for an environmental impact study to support the widening ofI-80 from Vacaville
to Dixon. Construction oftpeI-680/80 improvements is scheduled for fiscal year 2002-2003. The
ITIP program, as approved by the CTC, translates to 28% ofthe northern California share ofITIP
funding to Solano County.

The State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) is developed by Caltrans. The CTC
approves the level of SHOPP funding and adopts the final program. The $2 million extension of the
four passing lanes on Highway 12 between Suisun City and Rio Vista is already programmed in the
SHOPP for construction in fiscal year 1999-2000. The 1998 SHOPP program also includes $33.3
million for vertical curve correction and shoulder widening on this segment ofHighway 12 in fiscal
year 2001-2002, a $14.8 million pavement rehabilitation on 1-80 from the Carquinez Bridge to
Highway 37 in fiscal year 1999-2000, and a $3.4 million pavement rehabilitation and the installation
offreeway barriers on 1-780 in fiscal year 1999-2000.

The overall funding in the 1998 STIP for Solano County projects exceeds $180 million, including
other minor safety projects programmed in the SHOPP.

Attachment
PAGE 61



State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Projects in Solano County

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved the 1998 State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP) at their June 2-3 meeting. The adopted STIP includes three
components, the regional choice program that includes projects requested by the Solano Transportation
Authority (STA), the Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP) proposed by Caltrans,
and the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) proposed by Caltrans.

Regional Choice:

• The CTC approved $27.5 million in regional choice funding requested by the STA. This includes
$13.5 for the $74 million 1-80 Reliever Route project to upgrade existing substandard roads to
a continuous four lane arterial from 1-80 in Vacaville to Highway 12 in Suisun City, and $14
million for the Highway 37/29 interchange project. The $27.5 million in STIP funding includes:

• $1.5 million for construction of the Vanden Road realignment to Peabody Road

• $5.6 million for the extension ofWalters Road to Cement Hill Road

• $6.4 million for right ofway for the Leisure Town Road interchange on 1-80

• $14 million in Solano regional choice funds for the Highway 37/29 interchange

Caltrans Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP):

• $40.1 million to fund the balance of the Highway 37/29 interchange project (2000-2001)

• $47 million for widening Highway 37 from the Napa River Bridge to Highway 29 (2000-2001)*

• $6.9 million in funding for improvements to the 1-680/80 interchange (2002-2003)

• $3 million in funding for an environmental impact study of the widening of!-80 from Vacaville
to Dixon

State Highway Operation and Protection Plan (SHOPP):

• $33.3 million for vertical curve correction and shoulder widening on Highway 12 between Suisun
City and Rio Vista (2001-2002)

• $2 million for the extension ofthe four passing lanes on Highway 12 between Suisun City and Rio
Vista (1999-2000)*

• $14.8 million for pavement rehabilitation on 1-80 from the Carquinez Bridge to Highway 37 in
Vallejo (1999-2000)*

• $3.4 million for pavement rehabilitation on 1-780 from 1-680 to Lemon Street (1999-2000)

• The installation of freeway barriers on 1-780 at Benicia is funded as part of a $7 million project
to construct freeway barriers in the North Bay Area.

* Previously programmed in the STIP.

PAGE 62



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 9.3

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
November Ballot Advisory Measure - Discussion Only

The SEDCORPISTA Solano Transportation Plan, approved by the Board in April, recommends a
countywide advisory vote on the plan in order to heip promote public discussion on our
transportation program.

The attached ballot language corresponds to the recommended list of projects proposed in the plan
for which new local funds will be sought, with the exception that the proposed park-and-ride lot
Security Program was consolidated under the general 'safety improvements' category.

Schedule

The ballot measure must be approved by the Board of Supervisors at least 88 days prior to the
election in order to appear on the ballot (August 7 is the deadline).

Staffrecommends that the proposed measure be discussed as an information item by the STA Board
at the June meeting and considered for approval on the July 8 meeting. The month of June should
be targeted for reconfirming support for the approach from the SEDCORP Transportation Action
Team and briefing members of the Board of Supervisors on the proposal. It is suggested that the
measure be proposed for consideration by the Board of Supervisors at their July 28 or August 4
meeting.

Attached is the proposed language for the advisory measure, along with the plan's executive summary
calling for the proposal.

Recommendation

Discuss the attached ballot language and the approach to requesting the Board of Supervisors to
place the measure on the November 1998 ballot.

Attachments

PAGE 63



SOLANO COUNTY CITIZENS ADVISORY l\1EASURE

l.\tIeasure __

ADVISORY VOTE ONLY
THIS MEASURE DOES NOT INCREASE TAXES - IT RECOMMENDS

SOLAl'lO COUNTY TRAL'ISPORTATION FUNDING PRIORITIES

Shall any new tax revenues secured by the Solano Transportation Authority fund the following
transportation improvements?

• Improve safety on Highway 12, local streets and park-and-ride lots.
• Fix streets, potholes.
• Implement passenger rail service to BART.
• Synchronize traffic signals.
• Increase commuter express bus service.
• Build 1-80 Reliever Route between Vacaville and Suisun City.
• Upgrade local roads and interchanges.
• Expand ferry service between VallejolBenicia to San Francisco.
• Improve senior, disabled transit service.
• Expand bicycle routes.

Administrative expenses shall be limited to Yz of 1 percent maximum.

Yes--
__ No

PAGE 64



Measure_ - Advisory Measure Only

Measure is Not a Tax. It is an advisory measure which states Solano County voters' intent that
any new revenues for transportation are spent on the following improvements:

Project Package

• Improve safety on Highway 12, local streets and park-and ride lots: Examples would
include fog line reflectors, centerline and edge line striping, safety-related intersection
improvements, turn pockets, paved shoulders, median barriers, lighting, security and
pedestrian facilities.

• Fix streets, potholes: Improve local streets and fill potholes in all seven cities and on
county roads for greatly needed street maintenance.

• Implement passenger rail service to BART: Implement commuter rail service between
Dixon, Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City and Benicia to BART including two
additional daily round trips specifically tailored to Solano commuters and associated
local station improvements.

• Synchronize traffic signals: Examples of candidate projects include Travis Boulevard
in Fairfield, Leisure Town Road in Vacaville and Sunset Avenue in Suisun City.

• Increase commuter express bus service: Provide for enhanced commuter express bus
service between Solano cities, and to San Francisco, BART and Sacramento.

• Build 1-80 Reliever Route Between Vacaville and Suisun City: The Reliever Route
project upgrades local road to provide four continuous lanes between 1-80 at Leisure
Town Road and Highway 12 at Walters Road as a local travel option to 1-80.

• Upgrade local roads and interchanges: Provide local match to new state and federal
funds needed to make up the shortfall for new local arterial and interchange projects.

• Expand ferry service between VallejolBenicia to San Francisco: Provide for the
purchase and operation ofa new ferry boat that would link Benicia and Vallejo to San
Francisco.

• Improve senior/disabled transit service: Provide for enhanced dial-a-ride service for
elderly and handicapped residents of Solano County.

• Expand bicycle routes: Provide the local match to the Phase I Bikeway System which
will interconnect all Solano cities over the next 10 years.

PAGE 65



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Solano Economic Development Corporation (SEDCORP) and the Solano Transportation
Authority (STA) have joined forces in a "Call to Action" to focus attention on a serious problem
facing our county's future. Increasing congestion on our transportation system is beginning to
impact the ability to move people and goods in Solano where we are dependent on mobility to
assure economic vitality and a positive quality of life. SEDCORP and STA, representing a broad
group of private sector business interests and public agencies, are working together to address
the county's aging and fragile transportation network and to implement a strategy which will help
solve our transportation problems.

The Solano Transportation Plan is intended to be the blueprint for creating a transportation
network, which will support the County's mobility needs. The Plan focuses on the need to
achieve early delivery of projects which have already been financed, sets the stage for securing
a maximum share of additional State and Federal money which is expected to be available over
the next few years and provides a framework for seeking new local funding to implement future
transportation projects which will be necessary to meet growing demands.

Need for an Implementation Plan

Today, the cities and county of Solano have a competitive advantage over the rest of the Bay
Area and the state in terms of quality of life, basic infrastructure, and the amount of land suitable
for economic development. The county's future economic prosperity - and quality of life - will be
threatened if the issue of increasing traffic congestion is not addressed soon. Further, growing
demand and their deteriorating condition make our roadways more dangerous to use.

A key reason for the recent decline in our transportation system is that traditional funding sources
are not keeping up with mobility needs. Since 1970, transportation spending in California has
increased by only 15 percent while the state's population has increased by 60 percent and the
number of vehicle miles traveled has increased by 160 percent.

A recent survey by the Bay Area Council showed that congestion in the region is costing roughly
$3.5 billion annually in lost productivity and wasted resources. In Solano County, routine
congestion is already occurring at key gateways such as the Benicia-Martinez Bridge, the
intersection at Highway 29 and 37 in Vallejo and the 1-80/1-680 interchange at Cordelia. The STA
estimates that the cost to finance basic transportation needs in Solano County over the next 20
years will exceed available funds by more than $700 million.

PAGE 66



Process for Developing the Plan

SEDCORP's Transportation Action Team and STA began working together more than a year ago
to develop a mobility strategy for Solano County. Extensive research on current and future
transportation needs, project costs, available funding sources, and an assessment of pUblic
support for different program elements was conducted.

In January of 1998, SEDCORP and STA released a preliminary draft of a mobility plan and
established a Community Action Team consisting of business leaders, elected officials and citizen
activists to provide input. The purpose of the Community Action Team was to further develop the
draft plan based on community outreach and to assist in implementing a strategy which will
produce positive results for the county. The preliminary draft plan was presented at three public
workshops held in Vacaville, Fairfield, and Vallejo in February of 1998. Input from these
workshops has been incorporated in this plan. A brief description of the suggestions is included
as part of this Executive Summary.

Implementation Plan Strategy

The implementation plan strategy can be summarized in four basic activities.

EDUCATE the public about the county's transportation needs and options for
meeting these needs

SEEK new local funding to leverage all available funding sources for strategic investments
that will return the greatest dividends to overall county wide and regional mobility.

DELIVER already funded, but not completed, transportation projects. The term "deliver"
means to work with Caltrans and involved regulatory agencies to bring funded projects
to construction as quickly as possible.

ADVOCATE for additional local, state and federal funding for planned projects.

Implementation Plan Projects

The projects or programs in the transportation plan are grouped into three separate categories
that correspond to activities outlined in the strategy described above. Projects listed below are
described in more detail in Section 4 and Section 6.

GROUP A (Projects for which new local funds will be sought):
Safety Project Implementation Plan
Local Road Maintenance
Commuter Rail Service and Stations
Traffic Signal Synchronization Program
Park-and-ride lot Security Program

ii PAGE 67



Commuter Express Bus Service
1-80 Reliever Route, Phase 1
Local Road and Interchange Improvement Program
Ferry Service Program Enhancements
Dial-a-ride Service Enhancements for Elderly & Handicapped
County wide Bike Route Program

GROUP B (Projects which are already funded but not completed):
New Benicia-Martinez Bridge
Carquinez Replacement Bridge
Intercity Transit Fare and Schedule Coordination
1-80 Reliever Route, Phase 1a (partially funded)
Highway 37 in Vallejo
Rail Station Improvements (partially funded)
Road Maintenance (partially funded)
Primary Bike Route Segments (partially funded)
Park-and-ride lots, Phase 1

GROUP C (Projects for which additional local, state and federal funding will be advocated):
Highway 12 Safety Improvements
Highway 37/29 Interchange
1-80 HOV Lane Project, 1-680 to 1-505
Capitol Corridor - 5th and 6th Trains
1-80/1-680 Interchange Improvements, Phase 1
Transit Operations and Capital Shortfall
1-80 Reliever Route, Phase 2
Park-and-ride lots/ridesharing
Highway 113 Railroad Grade Separation
Local Road Improvements
Bicycie/Pedestrian Improvements

Action Plan

Following the community meetings and other outreach efforts, which included presentations to
chambers of commerce, large employers and civic groups, the final draft Solano Transportation
Plan is available for general circulation. The Plan will be used as an educational tool to inform
the public of the need for improvements to the County's transportation system, and to focus
attention on those projects which must be completed in order to maintain the area's mobility
needs.

iii
PAGE 68



If1'

County officials will use this document as a means to "deliver the message" regarding our
transportation problems, and will implement a strategy of seeking new local funding, delivering
projects which are already funded, and advocating for additional local, state and federal funding
whenever possible. With continuing input from the general public, the Plan will also serve as a
vehicle to communicate the need for additional funding, and will provide a framework for
determining the viability of any new local funding sources.

As a result of community input, the plan process will now include a request for all local
jurisdictions to develop a specific maintenance plan for their area of responsibility, and a study
of the connection between transportation improvements and land use as it relates to the 1-80
Reliever Route Project.

Finally, prior to the conclusion of this process, it has been suggested that the public be asked to
respond to the plan through a countywide advisory vote which would likely be included as part
of the November 1998 ballot.

Recent Funding Advocacy Efforts

Several of the projects described above are strong candidates for either partial or full funding in
the ongoing 1998 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and federal funding
processes.

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) will take final action on these recommendations
at their meeting in June, 1998 and an extension on the federallSTEA bill is expected this spring.
Approval of the funding recommendations will mark a successful beginning to funding advocacy
efforts initiated through this process, but the bulk of the challenge to implement the overall
transportation program remains.

iv

PAGE 69



PAGE 70



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 9.4

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
1-680 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes - Information Only

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) has proposed $25.3 million in State
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funding for High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes on
1-680 between North Main Street in Walnut Creek and the Marina Vista Interchange in Martinez. The
STIP funding is expected to be confirmed by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) on
June 2. The STIP funding will be supplemented by $13.5 million in Measure C funding from Contra
Costa's local option sales tax.

The project would provide a southbound HOV lane from the Marina Vista Interchange to North Main
Street in Walnut Creek, and in the northbound direction from State Route 242 to the Marina Vista
Interchange. The project is scheduled to be completed in fiscal year 2003-2004.

These HOV lanes would serve Solano County residents commuting to central Contra Costa County
and points south in the East Bay. The project is subject to the federal requirement for a Major
Investment Study (MIS) and the invitation for comments on the draft MIS is attached.

STA staff concurs with the draft MIS finding that the HOV lanes are needed and best serve the
project objectives, and recommends that the STA comment on the Environmental Impact Statement
(EIS) and/or Environmental Impact Report (EIR) when they are circulated for comment.

STA staffwill keep the STA Board appraised as the project progresses.

PAGE 71



" - THURSDAY. MAY 28. 1998

Wild .... _

All

Carpool Lanes Planned for Stretch of 1-680
Area drivers
seldom ride

I together now
1'5,c).r.q~)

BU Patricia JacobUJI
C1uwUeleS'ttU1"'Wrik,.

Diamond lanes planned (or
nine clogged miles of Interstate
680 trom Martinez to Walnut
Creek could bring some relief to
frustrated commuters.

The problem Is that lew of the

200,000 daily commuters - on
both sides of the freeway - actual
ly carpool.

"It's a great Idea," saJd Brad
Woltz. a lumber and hardware
salesman who drives (rom Benicia
to Walnut Creek every day for his
job. as do hiswlfe and a co-worker.
They do not commute with one an
other.

"It could make it easler," he
said, then after some thought he
added, "but I don't know many
people who carpool:'

The $38.5 million higb~ccupan·

cy vehicle lane project would be

built each direction on the stretch
01 freeway from Marina Vista In
Martinez to North Main Street In
Walnut Creek.

Environmental studies {or the
project are under way and are ex·
pected to be completed by next
spring.

The Contra Costa Transporta.
tion Authority and Caltraos wil1
sponsor a publIc meeting on the
project tonight.

1-680 has 12 miles of carpool
lanes through the San Ramon Val
ley that end south of the inter
change with Highway 24 in Walnut

Creek. The continuing Inter
change reconstruction project
does not Include adding carpool
lanes.

Carpool lanes are used'
throughout the Bay Area but re
main controversial because It can
be tough {or workers to coordinate
schedules to commute together. As
a result, the special lanes intended
to thin traffic, reduce air pollution
and save gas remain underused
especially in Contra Costa County.

Take Woltz's workplace at
Piedmont Lumber on North Main
Street. Of the 34 employees, only
one lives in town. Two commute

together. All the others drive in
separately.

"'Ibis is the conundrum we
face," said Robert McCleary, exec
utive director of the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority. "It's
hard to grapple with.

''We can fine-tune tbe inter
changes. add auxiliary lanes, but
there is not a whole lot more we
can do." McCleary said. "It's a
problem. We either put up with
the congestion or have proactive
policies to encourage carpooling."

In the early 1990s. when the

COMMUTEl Page Al7 CoL 1

\..-..."MMUTE: Carpool Lanes
From Page A13

same length of freeway was ex
panding, the transportation au
thority tried to turn the new third
lane into a carpool section.

Caltrans objected, saying that
only two lanes for mixed·flow traf
fic was not enough and a carpool
lane could make traffic worse,
McCleary said.

Now the plan is to restripe the
road to create a fourth lane which
would be used as a diamond lane
only during peak commute hours

for motorists who have at least one
other passenger in the car.

What's more, the toU at the Be
nicia bridge may be free for car·
pooiers.

With that, Woltz said, he would
suffer the inconvenience of leav
ing the house an hour and half ear·
Uer to ride with his wife and possi·
bly his neighbor co·worker to save
money on the bridge toll.

"It would definitely encourage
me to drive in with my wife," he
said. "It would save time, money,
gas, all those things."

PAGE 72



June 10, 1998
Agenda Item 9.5

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

June 3, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Cancellation ofAugust Board Meeting

The STA Executive Committee has canceled the August STA Board meeting. This is consistent with
the meeting schedule for several other Bay Area transportation agencies, including MTC and the
Contra Costa Transportation Authority.

Since there will not be a STA Board meeting in August, the STA TAC and the SolanoLinks
Consortium will both be canceled for July. STA staff will be encouraged to take their accrued
vacation during this time.

PAGE 73


